VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Regular Council Meeting, October 20, 2020
To Be Held at Donalda Community Hall, Main Street Donalda, 10:00 am
Regular Meeting Agenda

Call to Order-Mayor Gartside

1. AGENDA
1. Additions and/or Amendments

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes September 15, 2020

3. Delegations
1.

4. Business Arising from Previous Meeting
1. Minimum Taxation Properties — 45 properties of 253 tax rolls

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS

Select Engineering Mainstreet Asphalt

Revenue and Expenditure Report up to September 30, 2020

Balance Sheet up to September 30, 2020

Trial Balances up to October 7, 2020

Cheque Register up to September 30, 2020

Bank Reconciliations — September 2020

GL 2-12-255 Overview

Donalda and District Museum Society — 1/3 insurance cost share

Donalda and District Museum Society — Ownership of Lamp
Collection/Insurance

10. Bylaw 728/20 - Urban Chickens

11. Bylaw 729/20 - Bee Keeping

12. Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery

13. Parkland Regional Library 2021 Proposed Budget

14. MOST Funding

o o N W s B =

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1

7. COMMITTEE AND STAFF REPORTS
1. Mayor
2. Deputy Mayor
3. Councilor
4, CAO

1|Page



8.CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
1. Personnel FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d)
2. Personnel FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d)

9.NEXT MEETING
October 20, 2020

10.ADJOURNMENT

2|Page



VILLAGE OF DONALDA
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
MINUTES
Tuesday, September 15, 2020

The Regular Meeting of Donalda Village Council was held at 10:00 am Tuesday, September 15th, at
the Donalda Community Hall.

Mayor: Bruce Gartside
Councilors: Paul McKay
Rick Nelson
Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Kristie Vallet
Public: Doug Booker, Ron Borchuk, Dan Knutdson, Gewn Wood, Ron

Gullickson, Doug Kenner, Sharyn Kenner, Pat Kenner, Norma Rehman

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Gartside called the meeting to order at 10:00 am.

1. AGENDA
Motioned by P. McKay to accept the agenda as amended 5.16 RV Parking — Village Property

Carried Unanimously (171-20)

2. PREVIOUS MINUTES
1. Regular Council Meeting Minutes July 21, 2020

Motioned by R. Nelson that the minutes of the July 21, 2020 Regular Council Meeting be
accepted as amended, 4.1 Donalda, 5.7 Donalda, 5.8 remove “control”.
Carried Unanimously (185-20)

3. DELEGATIONS
1. Mr. Jack Gibbs

1|Page



4. BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES

5. VILLAGE BUSINESS

1. Revenue and Expenditure Report up to August 31, 2020

2. Balance Sheet up to August 31, 2020

3. Trial Balances up to September 2, 2020 — Utility and September 15, 2020 - Tax
4. Cheque Register up to August 31, 2020

4.A. August Bank Reconciliation

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the Financial Reporting as presented.
Carried Unanimously (186-20)

5. Bylaw 728/20 - Urban Chickens

Motioned by R. Nelson accept Bylaw 728/20 — Urban Chicken with amendments for first
reading.

Carried Unanimously (187-20)
Public Hearing for Bylaw 728/20 — Urban Chickens scheduled for Monday, October 19, 2020
at the Community Hall in the Village of Donalda.

6. Bylaw 729/20 — Bee Keeping

Motioned by P. McKay to accept Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping with amendments for first
reading.

Carried Unanimously (188-20)
Public Hearing for Bylaw 729/20 Bee Keeping scheduled for Monday, October 19, 2020 at
the Community Hall in the Village of Donalda.

7. Appointment of Regional Intermunicipal Subdivision and Development Appeal Board
Clerk

Motioned by P. McKay to appoint Mr. Craig Teal as Clerk of the Regional Intermunicipal
Subdivision and Development Board.
Carried Unanimously (189-20)

8. Naming of Financial Institute
Motioned by P. McKay to name Alberta Treasury Branch as the financial institution for the
Village of Donalda.

Carried Unanimously (190-20)

9. Bylaw 732/20 — Council Procedural

2|Page



Motioned by P. McKay to accept Bylaw 732/20 — Council Procedural with amendments for first
reading.

Carried Unanimously (191-20)
Motioned by R. Nelson to present Bylaw 732/20 for second reading.

Carried Unanimously (192-20)
Motioned by B. Gartside to introduce Bylaw 732/20 for third and final reading.

Carried Unanimously (193-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to present Bylaw 732/20 for third and final reading.

Carried Unanimously (194-20)

10, Atco Franchise Fees 2021

Motioned by R. Nelson to increase Atco Franchise Fees for the 2021 calendar year from 5% to
9%.
Carried Unanimously (195-20)

11. AltaGas Franchise Fees 2021

Motioned by P. McKay to increase AltaGas Franchise Fees for the 2021 calendar year from
13.5% to 15%.
Carried Unanimously (196-20)

12. MSP Stimulus Funding

Motioned by R. Nelson to apply for Municipal Stimulus Program Funding for $50,000 applying
these funds towards gravelling the Village of Donalda, accepting North Star Trucking Ltd. quote
of $38,800 plus gst. Additionally, applying for 2020, $50,000 Gas Tax Federal funding to
combine with Municipal Stimulus Program Funding to use the remaining funds available upon
the completion of gravel to complete a series of asphalt patching, as identified by Select
Engineering Ltd.

Carried Unanimously (197-20)

13. Volunteer Supper —November 5, 2020
Motioned by P. McKay to cancel the Volunteer Supper scheduled November 5, 2020. The $681
of FCSS funding allocated for this Information Referral Event will be reallocated to the
publication of the Donalda Lite.

Carried Unanimously (198-20)

14. Provincial Oil & Gas Assessment Model Review — Draft

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the correspondence to Premier Jason Kenny as presented.
Carried Unanimously (199-20)

15. Library Soundproofing

3|Page



Motioned by P. McKay to accept the estimate of $1055.54 to soundproof the Donalda
Municipal Library.
Carried Unanimously (200-20)

16. RV Parking — Village Property

Motioned by P. McKay to instruct Administration to draft a Bylaw for RV parking within
municipal boundaries.

Carried Unanimously (201-20)

6. INFORMATION/CORRESPONDENCE
1. Atco Rate Change Advisory
2. Red Deer River Municipal Users Group

Motioned by P. McKay to accept the information/correspondence as presented.
Carried Unanimously (202-20)

7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
1. Mayor
2. Deputy Mayor
3. Councilors

Motion by P. McKay to accept committee reports as presented.
Carried Unanimously (203-20)

8. CLOSED MEETING OF COUNCIL
1. Utility Account 209000 FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d)
2. Personnel FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d)

Motioned by P. McKay to enter Closed Session of Council under FOIP Regulation 18(1)(d) at
12:40 p.m.
Carried Unanimously (204-20)

Motioned by P. McKay to return to Regular Meeting of Council at 1:14 p.m.

Carried Unanimously (205-20)
Motioned by P. McKay to reverse the utility charges on account 209000.

Carried Unanimously (206-20)

4|Page



10. NEXT MEETING DATE

Regular Meeting of Council October 20, 2020 at 10:00 am at the Community Hall.

11. ADJOURNMENT
Motion by B. Gartside to adjourn meeting at 1:15 pm

Carried Unanimously (207-20)

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

S5|Page



1._!".'|'|:I—r|r|n:|=ﬁ'l el T O ey wnm e S -pEofAnr -

SCTER . pockimn ) feemad

=

F o-of F Mo pembnne ) 5 misloepg’ 5 0 s B

- = —— = - = — = —_— - = —_— - - = — - — —_ - — = = = o —_—

o — =% B = — = ;‘__; B o - B . I . B .
N N - _'l
- N F
— - — — I — - Ny -
S R e R R _ :
i
o :-: o S _!_:-l__ S - . i o -
_ ' o S : R -
. o i . .



Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Select Engineering Mainstreet Project- Asphalt
Agenda Number: 5.1 Village Business

Background Information:

Through Gas Tax Federal Funding, the south side of main street has received a
major rehabilitation. To date the sidewalks and landscaping are completed. The
last component of the project is asphalt.

Neil Renneberg, Select Engineering will be present to discuss with Council his
recommendations for asphalt replacement and any budget implications identified
due to the engineer’s inspection of the roadway after Kamtrax’s equipment left
the work site.

Due to the forecast, asphalt completion will need to be deferred until 2021.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Gas Tax Federal

Budgeted $205,000

Proposed Revised Budget $241,000
Proposed Budget Overrun $36,000

$55,000 of unallocated GTF funds remaining.

Recommended Options:
To consider Select Engineering’s report and advise Administration.

Motion brought by Council:




' ﬂ“ﬁﬂ el bamgsfigh

. ____T__?Eiﬂﬂﬁ__ _ _wlwidtclmgy

I - — FOUNETOCLENRLSE

- :hmn*ﬁﬂﬁnﬁmhnhm?ﬂﬁlmbﬂ:ﬁuw
il minlgnd e priarhog b L= wl ek ol .ot eiBdean wism
Hi-riq.a..i' Lrarr o aril i ﬂrrp;'mn.—. 5

— = = = — - - — = _—_ - = —_—— — — ———— = —— ——— = ——— -

'Wﬂ'h-!'*“'f""'- P H Pr) SToEerey i ”r-:!'ﬂ“!rﬂﬁj Tielnd yeeduired =y
B mab drgi e ayme| § gl gt 10 = s diin il s i ol s T 1
i N e L Ta Tt BT L R e I | B | BT R e S N LIPS I o

5
3\
I

—— = — — ————————— . —— e = N - —_— — i ———— - —_—¢.._=I':. - f-‘d‘— — ———

r"SI'-il.-I!ur m'l.s-!.l-ﬂ:m shd -r-qu-n-: I'Hrr:.,h .ra.l-H:-' =|'!"r.- 7Y

o ' . i I\ b e s 0

203 Betennin et b ;
e
00N 2L ey o=
e T e e |
_ mmw-rmmﬁ-u:-nﬂ

mwmmhm-ﬂ




51

/J N . 7 Suite 100, 17413 — 107 Avenue NW, Edmonton AB T5S 1E5
5\%\.’ Select Engineering Consultants Ltd. T: 780 651 5777 F: 780 6515757  selecteng.ca

October 13, 2020 File No..  196-20005-1.0

Kristie Vallet

Chief Administrative Officer
Village of Donalda

Box 160

50041 Main Street
Donalda, AB TOB 1HO

Dear Kristie,

Re: Village of Donalda -~ 2020 Main Street Improvements - Road Improvements Recommendation

As discussed, Select Engineering Consultants is providing the following budget update information for your
consideration regarding the 2020 Main Street Improvements project. During the installation of the concrete
sidewalk portion of the project, the performance and degradation of the asphalt surface was monitored and
inspected by Select Engineering Consultants personnel to confirm suitable road rehabilitation methods to be
considered.

The road work that was previously recommended by Select to be budgeted for by the Village of Donalda included a
provisional amount for roadway patches, and a 40mm Asphalt Overlay to ensure all affected areas are overlaid for
adequate drainage and ride quality, as summarized below:

Original Project Budget

Provisional Additional Subgrade and Road Repairs.......coeuereenees $35,000.00
A0mm Asphalt Overlay (w/ Milling as required) .....o.conrmssenessens $44,691.50
Subtotal for Road Construction ....eseseres $79,691.50

This original scope of work for road construction allowed for several areas of concern to be addressed with
roadway patches, however areas of the road that did not require patches would only receive a 40mm asphalt
overlay to ensure the road structure is protected from moisture infiltration, a small amount of strength is added to
the roadway, and a smooth driving surface is provided. This method is suitable for roadways that generally have
adequate road structure but have localized failures.

Following the installation of the concrete sidewalks, the condition of the asphalt surface was reviewed to confirm if
the original scope of work was suitable to rehabilitate the roadway. During this review, their were four (4) large
areas of severe roadway deterioration noted for possible roadway patches, numerous areas of minor roadway
deterioration that would not accommodate a 40mm asphalt overlay, and the surface of the asphalt was noted to
be very un-even due to numerous asphalt overlay patches that were laid previously. From these observations, the
original scope of work would be suitable for areas that require roadway patches but would not be suitable for the
remainder of the roadway and the numerous areas of minor roadway deterioration that require additional
structure.

A revised road reconstruction method was discussed with Kantrax Contractors Ltd that would include the
complete pulverization of the roadway, stabilized with cement powder, and covered with a 76mm asphalt overlay.
This revised method provides an opportunity to re-grade and re-shape the roadway to a proper cross section, and

3-L-Vallet-155-20005-1.0-2020 Main Street Road Improvements Recommendation - 201013



Kristie Vallet S A\~
October 13, 2020 \pv
Page 2

ensuring a consistent and even road structure is provided to the roadway. Although this method would have
increased capital cost, it would rehabilitate the entire roadway to an improved strength,

Kantrax Contractors provided the following pricing to complete the roadway rehabilitation wark by pulverization
and with a 75mm Asphalt Overlay:

Revised Project Budget

Pulverization Of ROAUWAY. ... ewcsumiinsisimssssssnsissssisssssnsassasiassossas $49,500.00
ZomiE ASPHAR DVEBY wmmmmississtibssibs s esan $53,500.00
Subtotal for Road Construction ...essses $103,000.00

From our review of the existing road conditions, we recommend the Village of Donalda completes the roadway
rehabilitation work with the revised scope of work, utilizing pulverization and a 75mm Asphalt Overlay.

Based on this recommendation, the revised total project budget would be as follows:

Concrete Improvements ............. verreneneneenns $98,000,00

Provisional Additional Subgrade ;;;a-'ﬁoad Repairs.......cccocvnvnnn $103,000.00
Contingency and Testing (10%)........c..... $20,000.00
ENngineering (10%).....ccvessmimserisveresasanines 20,000.00

Estimated Project Total .....cocecvueesnrennene. $244,000.00

| trust that this information meets your requirements at this time, should you have any questions, or require
additional information, please feel free to call me at (780) 651-5773.

Sincerely,

SELECT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LTD.

Al

Neil Renneberg, P.Eng
Project Manager
nrenneberg@selecteng.ca

NR/nr

3-L-Vallet-155-20005-1.0-2020 Main Street Road Improvements Recommendation - 201013



(0o0°058) (z2'9%9) (00°008) (9.°665) SPY Jana|smeN 6L-Ch-)
(0o0"001) (00°009) (00'008) (00°05¥) Snuanal 20InIaS S0UBUBJUIEN 8h-Zi-L
(00°008) (00'0LL) (o0"00L) (00°008) "0je ‘'sjuliad ‘Aed\'HeD XeL LIr-Zi-l
000 (06°c02) 000 000 sajeqey soueInsy| RN
000 000 000 00'0 s1egey oM SLy-Zl-L
(00'051) (ge-zoL) (oo-051) (os'gel) "0je ‘ss|eg ‘xed ‘Adodojoud Ligl-L
000 000 000 000 Spoog) 4o 8jeg 00¥Zh-)
000 000 000 000 fianooay 192 pegd ovZ-Th-b
000 000 000 000 sejeqay Buisipanpy 0zz-zh-L
INNIATH NOLLYHLSININGY
{00 z¥t'0s) {(00's16'8P) (00 28L°ct) (00°800°cY) AZH H3IHLO B SINVYD TVIOLIVIOL -«
000 000 000 00'0 INVHO 4318 LLL-00-1
00'0 (00°282) 000 000 s1s09 @ seuld |eJsusD Aawiony 066-00-1
000 000 000 000 "A0Id - JUBID) [BUORIPUODUN 058-00-k
(00°216'6E) (00°264'8€) (00°299'9¢) (00°299'9¢) ONILYHILO LNVHD TVIONIAOHC S¥8-00-1
00°00L'L (0000L'1) 00°00L} 000 [esapad - jJueiD [BUOHIPUOD L¥8-00-1
000 000 000 000 AOld - JUBIS) SAIIBIOQE||0D [BUORIPUOD ov8-00-1
000 000 00°0 00°0 sjegey isalaju| ainjusgaq 1£8-00-1
(00's29'2) (00'sz9'2) (00°529'2) (00°0z.'s) S804 - [ediDiunjy [BUORIpUOD 1G2-00-}
000 (00°9%9) 000 (00°929) weibold diysiosuods [ediouniy 0%2-00-)
(00°000'%) 000 000 000 Areigr] epjeuog-Aunog JoyRIS-juBi 02.-00-}
INNIATYH ¥IHLO B SLNVHD TVIOL
(00°L¥6'0L2) (9g°z18'822) (L¥"'£56°062) (62°959'982) INNIATY TVHINID TVLOL =
(00°000'G1) (z5°€50's1) (00'000's1) (L1-zee'Ll) sexe| Uo S1S0D B Sapjeuad 002-00-1
000 000 000 00°0 Auoyiny BuisnoH Jamels Jo Auno 041-00-L
000 000 (LLzee'se) (LL7zge'se) anuaney Xe| WnwiuiN 094-00-4
00°0 000 000 00'0 [eJepad - nalq ul JuawiAed 051-00-L
(00"000'8L) (es'cag'sl) (9.°856'61) (89°c58'vL) Se9 ejy - asiyduel 0¥L-00-1
(00"000'6) (6€°¥28'8) (00°00L'LL) (€9'9/2'€l) 021V - esiyouely 0EL-00-1
(00°¥66'04) (L1'soe'e) (€8:006'24) (€8:008'2H) sexe] Jeaur 0Z1-00-4
(00L1¥'62) (g5'6€5'1€) (0021¥'62) (ov'ov8'se) SOXeL [BRUAPISIY-UON 0LL-00-}
(00'9es'g8l) (oz'gs1'161) (s0'vee'LLL) (gzvs'all) Sexe] [ejuapisay 004-00-1
INNIATH TVHINTD
labpa
yebpng 6102 |en}dy 6102 3obpng 0z0Z 1en1dy 0202 uonduosaqg [elaua

19bpng Buneiedo 0202
VYA1vNOd 40 FDVTIIA

Nd¥S:Zvzh
L30-0202
L} o | abed



(00005'2) (Le'sg6) (00'052) (0z'zgz) 18lep, - sanjeusd LOP-L-1
(00'000's8) (00'gs9'ge) (00'009'88) (60°250'99) S3jES JAjB 00 L1
EILELELRIETR-/
000 000 00°0 (00°051) INNIAZY S133HLS B SAVOH TVIOL &
000 000 000 000 "oun4 Bunesadg woui4 quiuon 0€6-2€-1
000 000 000 000 INYYED TYLIdVO TVIONIAOYC ove-ze-L
000 000 000 000 Spung ainjonijseyu) "pa4 0€8-ze-L
000 000 000 (0oo'051) anusasy juswdinba 095-ze-1
000 000 000 000 spund dIS G66-2¢-1
000 000 000 000 snjding woud Jeysues] 066-2¢-1
000 000 000 000 "ound [eyde) wol Jajsuel] 0r6-ze-1
000 000 000 000 ¥OL 40 31vS - (SSOT) NIvD LE6-2E-L
JNNIA3IY S13341S ? SAVOYH
000 000 (0o0000°c) (v68v'e) NNIATH "OH¥3INT B HILSVYSIATVLOL -«
000 000 (00000'g) (68p'e) anusAay soineg uswabeueyy Aousbiswg olt-ve-L
JNNIATH 'OHINT 2 HFLSVSIA
0070 0070 (00°000°s2) (vZ'9s¥#'LL) INNIATH JdI4 TVLOL =
000 000 (00'000's2) (yZ9s+'LL) sableyg ali4 0Ly-£Z-1
000 000 000 000 WOL - 2|es uo (sso|) ues 0£6-€2-1
000 000 00'0 000 [euded - jueis) [eouinoig 0¥8-c2-1
000 000 000 000 suopeuo(q - ail4 eLr-gz-1
ANNIATY FHI4
(oo"oLL'zZL) (89°229'22) (0o'soL‘s) (eeZ¥9'LL) INNIATH NOLLVYLSININGY TVLOL .
000 000 000 000 |ended woi4 uopnqguued ove-ZL-L
000 000 000 000 Sa/BSaY WOl JajSuel] 0L6ZL-L
000 000 000 000 spun oayadg suoieuo( z99-ZL-1
(0o'000'e) oL¥ (0o'g) (L¥'209) aNUBABY UIWPY SNOBUE||80sI)y 065-2L-}
(0o'00s'2) (2z'8ES'0L) (0o'005'2) (9z'c8.'g) wnasn|y epjeuod-anuaAsy [ejusy 196-2L-1
(oo00L) (oz'L6L'0L) (0o00L) (oo'oL) “JU| queg - SWOodU| JusLuISaAY| 055-2L-1
000 000 000 000 S3|ES PUES ¥ [BABID ZESZL-)
(00'09L) (0o'66) (0o'00b) (oresy) sauly 0gs-Le-L
(00°05¢) (00°081) (0005 1) (00°02) s30U20I 025-ZL-1
Jabpan
j9bpng 610z 1enjdy 6L0¢C 3ebpng 0zoz |eNIOY 0202 uonduaseq |elsuas

1ebpng Bunesedo 0z0z
YA1TvNOQd 40 FA9DVTIIA

Wd¥s:ZrizlL
P0-0202
Ll Jo Z abed



000 (00°002) 000 000 JYVO TvNil3dd3d LOP-96-1
000 000 000 000 sanIasay Wold Jajsuel) 016-96-1
000 000 0070 00°0 suoieuoq 065-95-1
000 000 000 00°0 SLI0DU| JUBLUISAAU| 065-95-1
00°0 000 000 (z5°'602) SNnUSAY [EAOLLSY MOUS 991-95-1
(00°002) (00002'1) (00°000°L) (00°006) anusney uoReAeaXd Jo|d S97-95-1
(00°004) (8¥'069) (0o0°008) (98°'269) sjojd Aisjpwag jo ajeg o951
INNIATH AYILINID
(00°000°LE) (0z9z£'se) (00'v¥9'zy) (00°90.L°1€) INNATY JLSYM TVLOL  «
000 000 000 000 sanasay wWold Jeysuel) 0LB-EH-1
000 000 000 000 $20IN0g UMQ = SNUAY J3UY10 065-St-1
000 000 000 00°0 sea4 sbeqlen - saljjeuad L0t-Et-1
(0o0"000°2€) (0z'oze'se) (oovva'eh) (oo'g0L'LE) sea4 2beqien (o0} % i
JNNIAZY JFLSYM
(00"00S°LL) (es°Z1t'81) (00"00%°81) (00°gz8‘cl) INNIATY ¥IMAS TVLOL  «
000 00°0 000 000 snjding woid Jaysues] 066-2¢-1
000 000 000 000 'ound |eyde wol4 Jajsuel] ove-2r-L
000 000 000 00°0 sa/uesay WOl J9jsuel] 0l6-Z-L
000 000 000 000 [endeD - juels [eiepad 0s8-zt-l
000 000 000 000 spun4 diysisupied MWSMEY 065-27-)
000 000 000 000 S80IBS Jemag - saljjeusd LOP-Ty-)
(00°005'L1) (egzL¥'8lL) (oo00%'81) (oogz8'cl) S80|UBG JamBES 00t-2¥-L
JNNIAIYH ¥3IM3S
(00"052°88) (L1-818°96) (00°019'68) (sz'66L"L19) INNIATY ¥ILYM IVLIOL
00°0 000 000 000 |eyde) woid Jaysuel] o6~ L1
000 000 000 000 senasay Wold Jajsuel] 0L6-L¥-L
000 000 000 000 [BJepad - JUBID) [BUCHIPUOD Lp8-L-L
000 000 000 (oo'ser'18s) [BIOUINOL - JURIS) [BUOKIPUCD ore-Ly-1
000 000 000 000 snjding wold Jajsuel] 066-Lt-1
000 (00'656'9) 000 000 |elepad Jueig [ejide) 0eg-Lt-1
000 000 000 000 diysisuped MWWBMINY 065-L-1
000 0Z'6 (oo01) 000 slieday 8013 J9jBM al-Ly-)
(00°052) (00°052) (00°052) 000 884 JO\UD B rly-li-l
Jabpa
196png 6102 [enjdy 6102 jebpng 0z0Z 1enjdy 0202 uonduasaq |elauan

1e6png bBunesedo 0zZ0z
vaivNod 40 39VTIIA

Nd¥S:ZrZL
/0-0202
L} Jo ¢ ebed



(00°6%L°08%) (9¢"255°908) (1¥'662°225) (e6°1¥5°250°L)
(00°001L°L) 000 (o0'00L'L) 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 00'0 000 000
000 000 000 000
(0000L'}) 000 (00'00k'L) 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
(00°008) 000 (00°008) 000
000 00°0 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
(00"008) 000 (00"008) 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
000 000 000 000
(00 00%'L) (8t+°065°2) (00°005°}) (8c°208°L)

Wd¥S:ZygL
1P0-0202
L} jo ¢ abed

19bpng 6102

ANNIAIYTVIOL  «
NN3AZY J4NLTND TVLO0L *

oun4 [eyden wold Jaisuel] ov6-t.i-L
Sa/MBS9Y WOl J3JSuel] 0L6-vL-L
Spieog |e207 WOl SjuBlD) 098-v.-L
ONILYHIO - LNVHD TVIONIAOY Sre-v.i-L
|EIDUIADLH - JUBLIS) [BUCHIPUOD O¥g-vi-L
ONILYHIHO LNVYHD TvE3a3d GEB-.L-|
suoneuoq Aeq epeue) G6S-vL-1
suoneuoq Ausweal) Z6S-v.L-L
SjUaWISaAU] U0 LNy 0§S-¥.-1

INNIATY FHNLTIND

INN3ATYE NOILVINO3Y TVLOL *

snjding wou4 Jaysuel] 066-24-1

juels) [euonelado puncibdwen ¥#86-2.-1
saa4 Jasn punosBdwen L¥e-2.-1
SaMSSTY WOoIH Jaysuel] oL6-2i-L

SJUBIS) JUSWIUIBADD) 088-Z2.-1

SUDIJEUO(] - SBNUBASL 18U} 065-2/-1
s|ejusy uonealay Los-gL-1

SWIOoU| JUSLWIS3AU| 065-24-1

ANNIAZHE NOILVIHO 3

adNY 40 3TVS TV.LOL x
pue jo sjes 065-99-1
aNV1 40 3VvsS

ANNIATYH AY313NE0 TVLOL ®

lenjdoy 610  1eBpng 0zoz  1emdY 0202

Jebpng Bunelado 0z02
VA1vNOd 40 F9DVTIIA

1abpan
uonduasag |eJauan)



00°008 65°'LE6 00°066 oL L8y Buneay - samnn 0¥5-ZL-Z
00009'L #8628’} 00°005'L €Z'208'2 salddng 200 |BJBUSD 01SZL-2
00°002'¢ Zevee'y 00°00E'¥ ¥LG51'2 s1509 Jeidooojoyd G0SZL-Z
00°00% 000 00°005 00°000'S ss0InIag Jalsesia 9/zZlZ
00005} $9'6€0'L 00°00Z'} 000 uonEsUadWoD S,UBUION §l2TT
00°000'6 Gr'g9lL's 00°005'8 GLZEY'S puog @ souelnsuy| vl222
00°05€ 95°829 00°059 FO6LY sead alisgeM Ll2zl-2
00°005' 9£'908'9 00°000'} L#'G60'L sesuadx3 teindwon 0l2-2\1-2
00°009'S¥ 00°059'v¥ 00°00%'08 00'00%'6E OW2 - Se2IABS pajoRuU0D 962-Z1-Z
00°000'2 glL'zLce's 0005671 81'080'LL S8oIAIeS peRAuUe) JaUI0 65222
00°002'2 05°0€5'2 00'006'2 £5°e8c'l JogeT g sa|ddng - Bulues|Q A T AR
00°005°} 76862 00°005'Z 0Z'€08'2 soueuuIE B Siiedey RerrARea
00°00% 98'891 00°00Z 00002 peyuo) Julepy 3 siieday 05222
00°005'} L9°06¥' L 00°005'} 0002} s1qeQ peg 0vZ-zl-z
00°000'Z 8¥'650'v1 00°000'Z 000 sea4 [efa AN ATA A
00°002'8 00°00L'LL 00°00Z'8 (00"008) s8a4 sioupny RorirA
000009 97'28¢€'c 00°006'S ¥0°2Z8'Z $884 51055958y 0£ZClC
00052 05'€LL 00061 18'625 $994 S[IL PuE] ¥Z22lT
00°000'2 Zrsel's 000SL'2 622022 sdiysisquiayy @ Buisiienpy 02222
00°00S'€S vre8L'e 00°00€'Z €128zt suoydsjal 112212
00°002'Z 9g°/20'c 00°002'E 28'090'c abieisod 91Z-21-2
00°000'L 9Lav¥'L 00°000'2 00°056'L uonelsibay sa4 asino) (AN ATA RS
00°05¢ €861 000012 e6'csr'l 80u)sisgns g [anelL (R ird rd
000 000 000 000 s894 snsua) 3 uoRS|g Z512lz
000 000 000 000 Ked Bunsapy 05122
00°008 66°L.8 00°006 05229 Aed AepijoH LEL-ZLZ
00°005'} 00°G¥S'} 00°002'} 88°956 syjeuag |jolhed 0eL-Z1-2
000 00°0 00'0 00'0 d3als - inoge Lzl
00°000'%2 S6°L6L'Z2 00°000'+2 Zrp0L'SL ssbepy @ sauejes 0L-Zh-Z
FSNIdX3 NOILVHLSININGY
00°009°CL 16'688°Z} 00°009°ZL 9 yee0L ISNIdXE ONNOD TIVLOL
000 000 000 000 @ouRINSU| [1DUNCY LLZ-bT
000 000 000 0185 Keuojeiosiqg - anijejsibe zZie-L-z
00°000°} veErs') 00°000't 05861} 8oURsISANS %} [SABIL LLz-L-2
00°009'S 8g'LZl'e 00°009'€ 60'600'S fed uoisiuadng [founod LGL-L1-Z
00°000'6 6¥'G2Z'8 00°000°8 LL2ZEL'9 Aed Bunesyy 1ounod 051-11-2
JSNIdXE TIONNOD
J1abpa
19bpng 610z  |endY 6102  3°Bpng 0Z0Z  1enjdV 0Z0Z uonduasaqg [FETED)

Wdvs:Zye)
L190-0202
L1 Jo g ebed

1eb6png Buneiedo 0202
VaivNod 40 39VTIIA



000 000 000 000 so24 uoneysibay esinon ZLezeez
00°00¢ 000 00°00€ 000 [anel1] oLz-ze-z
00008 71¥E0'L 00050} L¥'Zs8 Aed AepijoH LEL-ZE-2
00°058 00°L¥L 00°050'L L1'SES suononpaq |joiked ogl-ze-z
000 000 000 000 weiboid 4315 - sebepn Zh-zsz
00'006'Z 00" €Y' 00°005'2 LevEL'e doyg g ‘dsy 'dinb3 - ssuejeg LLi-2e2
00°002'8 19'vee'e 00°005'8 0€'Z10'6 ssueles oLl-zez

ASNIdX3I SAVOYH 2 S133MILS
00°000°L 00°5Z6°L 00°098v 00°00% dX3 LNINIDHO4NI MVTAE TV.LOL ¥
000 000 00°098'S 000 asuadx3g Bumijod [einy 25.-92-2
00°000't 00°526'L 00°000°L 00°00% Juswsalojus mejhg 16/-92-
dX3 LNIIWIDHOANI MVY1AL

00'0 000 000 00'0 S3ISNIdX3I IHI4 TVIOL  «
000 000 000 000 oL uo (ssoj) ures LE6-€2-C
000 000 000 000 NOLLYZILHOWY 026-£2-2
000 000 000 000 [eyde) 03 uonnguUIueD 29./-€2-2
000 000 000 000 [eloyuer - ||eH a4 0Z6-€2-2
000 000 000 000 80U80I7 @ @oUBINSU| - Bll4 LLZ-€TC

SISN3IdX3 34
00°000°52 00°000°'0% 00°000°0€ (00000°s) dX3 AONIOYIWT B ¥ILSVYSITTVLIOL  «
00°000'GZ 00°000'0¢ 00°000'0€ (00000'c) INIWNIIHOV IOIANIS TN 004-€2-2
ISNIAXE ADNIADYIANT R ¥ILSVSIAa
00°006°LEL ZL'pEEZoL 00°069°6¥1L 9z'c6'80L JSNIJX3 NOILVHLSININGY TVLOL  «
000 £5°08'L 000 000 NOILYZILHOWY 0Z6-Z1-Z

000 000 000 000 sanesay 0} Jaysuel| 016-Z1-2
000 000 000 000 Bpig uiwpy sjdiduud aimusgaq z£821-2
000 000 00°0 000 Bpig "uiwpy jsassiu] aimusgag LE8212
00058 98°/40'Z 0000}'2 g LGl saa4 ¥ sabieyn yueg 0lg-zi-2g
000 000 000 000 suoleuog L1212
000 000 000 000 |exde) o} suoinquiuoD AV AT ARTA
0000} ZT0¥S 0000} (ezes) snoaue||sosiiy 065-Z1-Z
00°009'L 5.°988') 000002 96°088 Jamad - salin LSZhg

Jabpean
1ebpng 6102 1eNJAY 6L0C 3ebpng 0z0z 1eN32Y 0202 uonduasaqg |elauan)

NdbS:Zr:z 1°6png Buneledo 0z0z
/-120-020¢
L1 jo g abey YATVNOQd 40 A9DVTIIA



000 000 000 000 juswases (|3 062-11-2
00'00€'L 000 00°00E‘} 000 aouBInsU| V22
00°000'sE z6'681'8l 00°000'92 Z6'66Z'L9 SS0INSS paloBIUCD 0/Z-1¥-2
000 000 000 000 Jemol Jsien =Tl R
000 000 000 000 slia Ja1eMn 09Z-L12
00°005 £6°220'1 00°000'L 00952 saljddng eoueusUIE) [Rr R e
000 000 000 000 seyddng Bunsal Jajep 052112
000 000 000 000 sead Bulsauibug 0€2-1+-2
000 000 000 00°0 asuadx3 suoyds|al L12-1%2
000 000 00'0 00°0 abejsod @ Ausuonelg 912-1#-2
000 00°0 000 000 wbiaig GlZ-L g
00'0 000 000 000 S334 NOILYHLSIODTE 3SHNOD Zle e
ISNIdX3E HILVM

00°050'%S £5°0VL'L0L 00°00Z°LL 68°€20'ZY 3SNIJXT SAVON B S1IFULSIVLOL  «
000 82°2€9'2S 000 000 NOILVZILHOWY 0z6-2¢-2
000 000 000 000 ssnassy 0} Jajsuel] 016-28-Z
000 000 000 000 [endeq o} uonngLuoy 79/-78-Z
00°00€ 000 00°00€ G961 SNoaue||8osiIN 065-28-2
007004} LZ'112'2 00°00§'Z 05'G0G' L seo [einieN dous £YS2ET
00°000'Z 6E°108'L 00°000'Z 0,980} lamod doys (A AR
00'058'El LL'9E0'9L 00°000'LE 8Z'866'7 L sybi 1sans 195282
00°000'E 69°67.L 00°05%'S 00°0S¥'E pues g xij p|og '[enel zes-28-2
00052 80°58 00°002 96'#09 se||ddng “Julejy g JSuoQ 0€6-2€-2
00°00€'Z (6¥°05) 00°000°} 0Z'€62'Z lend |8saiq B seD 125-2€C
00°00€'L 000 00°00€'} 000 suoydaje) doys 025282
00°00S 000 00005 00°0€ [euay wadinb3 §16-28T

00°000°L 6E9LZ'Y 00°000'2 ¥9°026°L sa|ddng g juswdinb3 |ewg 0lg-zeT
000 000 000 000 SHIOM 21gnd - Aed Buneay 051-26-2

000 000 000 000 0L jo [esodsip uo (ss0]) ule 1£6-2€-2

00°00L'S T 00005t zZoove't aJeyg soueInsy| 112282

00°000'L 1£'800'¢ 00°G/0'E 00't¥l S80IMSS PajoRAUeD 0/z-2eT
000 000 000 000 seuees - Buiybnojg mous §52-282
000 000 000 000 sitedey ging 3 YEMIPIS A TAT AN
00°000'F 69'G9¢'Z 00°000°€ 00°99%'1 Juiep g sJiedey jusidinbg 152-28-2
00°000'€ 00°0Zk'e 00°002'¢ 0z'TTL'e siieday 19a1g 9 peoy 062-2€-2
00°000'2 00'0 00°000'2 00'0 sea4 Buussuibug 0€2-28-Z
00°009 Z0'6€0'L 00°GLL 65°GZ8 auoyd [[8D SouBUBIUIEN 112282
000 000 000 00°0 Wbielq §12-282
18bpa

jebpng 6102 [en3dy 6102 1ebpng 0z02 1en3dvy 0202 uonduasaqg |elauen

Jobpng Bunelado 020z
VaivNod 40 IOVTIIA

Nd¥SserTl
L190-0202
L} jo L ebed



000 7168 00°00% 7289 soueusjule|y @ slieday LGZ-EV-Z
0000} SB'EE 000§ 0L€l siysuag |j0ihed 0EL-€-Z
00009 09'88% 00005 88'¥0C sauees OLL-E¥C
SISNIdX3I TVAOINIY JLSVM
00°s¥H'cL L0068°CY 00°'5v9'8 0£°L56'E ISNIdX3 ¥IMIS TVLOL  «
000 000 000 000 I19VLOITIOONN J40 ILHM 0£6-2v-2
000 65'80Y'pL 000 000 NOLLYZILHOWY 0Z6-2v-2
000 000 000 000 sanesay 0} Jajsuel] 0L6-Zv2
000 000 000 00°0 Busal soueidwo) Jajemalse S9LZ¥T
000 000 000 000 |endeq o} uonnguiuocy zolere
000 000 000 000 snoaue||aasi 065-2¥¢
00052 000 00052 000 sa||ddng 2 spoon 0l5-2v-2
00004 000 00°004 000 juswaseg abeureiq uoobe 062-2v-2
00°00§'L 00D 00005} 000 lamag - S80lAI8S PajoBIU0D SLTTIYT
000 000 000 000 SIS [EJOUSY JaMAS 0/ZTre
007000 0£'08} 00002 000 soueuajuie)y @ Buiues|) uoobe (Bt atd
00°000't 0LLbL'eZ 00°000'+ 007057t el g sifedsy paseyaing 0szere
000 000 000 000 uopensifey 884 8sinon rAXaraard
00°G.¢E PE09E 00'GL€E FAAS suononpa( |[oiked 0g1L-Z-2
00°022's ZLE8L'S 00'022's 85°€9E'Z sauejes OLL-2h-2
ISN3IdX3 ¥3aIM3S

00°'5.9°06 0¥'602'66 00°009'¥8 60'6L1'26 3ISNIdXI ¥ILYM TVIOL  «
000 000 000 000 2ouBsisqns B [anelL Lig-b#2
00°G.E zielz 00'00¢ geeee sjyauag |joihed 0Eb-L¥e
00°000's z2196' 00°005'% 76'LE5'S salefes OLl-I#-2
00°005'.€ 66 VLE Py 00°000°G 86°'€18'0Z uondwnsuo) Jsjep - ISMHINS L09-Lt-2
000 000 000 000 319YLOTTIOONN 440 ILIHM 0€6-L7-2
000 ¥Z 1812 000 000 NOILYZI LHOWY 026-L7-2
000 000 000 000 saniesay 0} J3jsuel] 0L6-bT
000 000 000 000 [ejide o} uopnquiuoy 29L-L¥T
00°000°LL 86'256'8 0070059 v6'/81l'9 sjuswihed sinusaad - OSMHINS 00912
000 000 000 000 sesuadxg uonesyiuan 065-Lb-2
000 000 000 000 Ismod - saiinn L9G-Lb-2
000 000 000 000 [8nd 3oIysp b25-1¥T
000 000 000 000 auuolyo 0LS-L¥-T
000 000 000 00°06 sayddng 8oW0 005-1¥-2
Jabpe

19Bpng 6102 [NV 6102 1ebpng 0z0z |BNJDY 0202 uonduosag [elduUa

1ebpng Buneisado 0202
VA1TvNOd 40 A9VTIIA

Wd¥S:2rgL
1900202
L1 Jo g ebed



000 000 000 000 pueT jo sseyoind 116992
000 000 000 000 sanasey 0} Jajsuel] 016-99-2
000 000 000 000 sasuadxa saoinieg Buluueld 29/-99-Z
JSNIdX3 ONINNY1d
000556 89'116'6 00'LE5°6 ¥21129'8 ISNIdX3 SSO4 IVIOL «
000 000 000 000 saniasay 0} Jajsuel] 016292
000 000 00°0 000 inoge Buisnoy a|qepiogy 108-29-2
000 000 000 000 (s504 LON) BuisnoH s|qepioyy 008-29-C
000 000 000 0070 ISIA - Bulpund siolussg 08/-29-2
00'0 000 000 000 Boid Buipeay Jawwng s,uaIpiud 2012972
000 000 00'0 00'0 pasojo - Juels) Aeigr 044292
00°0 (og'822) 000 oo'vLlL sesuadx3 juswabeue|y SSO4 09.-292C
00°00.'8 £1°682'6 00°908'8 818562 sweiboid SSO4 §5/-29C
000 00°022 000 000 asuadxg Adog ojoyd - $S24 054292
000 000 000 000 jeudeo o} sgjsuel] 065292
000 000 000 000 s0UEjSISqNS g [8ABIL 112292
000 000 000 00'0 sjyauag ||0iked 0€1-292
00°058 19°269 00°§2. 95'6%S abejsod - S804 LLL-29T
000 000 000 000 Jnogen weibold - $S04 oL-ze€
JISNIdX3 SSO4
00°00Z°L §5°L10°)L 00°SLET 04709} ISNIdXT AYILIWID TVIOL
000 000 000 000 sanIesay 0] Jajsuel] 016-95-2
000 000 000 000 |eydeo o} Jajsuel] 291-95-2
00008 00'52S 00°6.L') grGirl'l sayddng ® sao1uBS [BIBURD 015-95-2
00°00L G6'EE 00'0F ye0z sausg [[0lhed 0€1-95-C
00°008 09°88% 00°00§ 88708 seuees 041-95-2
ISNIdX3 AM3LINTD
00700402 09°90¥'22 00700L'sZ LLLL9'EL SISNIJXT TVAOWIY LSVM TVLOL  «
000 000 000 00°0 I1gY.LOITIOONN 440 LM 086-E-2
000 000 000 000 NOILYZILHOWY 0Z6-€v-2
000 000 00'0 000 sa/asay 0] JajSuel] 0L6-E¥-C
000 000 000 000 [eydeD 03 uoRNQUUOD 29L€72
000 000 000 000 uonelo3say 2} abeqien P A ard
00°000'0Z 16°805'L2 00°0G.'¥Z 64°68£'E) dmyjoid ebeqieg pspeljuod 0.l2-£v-2
Jabpan
19bpng 6L0Z  I1endv 610z  3e9bpng 0zoz  1BNIOV 0202 uonduasaQg |esaua

1ebpng Buneisaedo 0202
VvaivNod 40 3A9DVTIIA

WNdrSer-cl
L390-020¢
L} Jo 6 abed



000 000 000 000 wnssny - js3k8iu| ainjuagag Leg-v/-2

000012 ¥ ¥.L8'L 000002 S'el8'lL ‘bay Aieigr Bay puepled SLI=vI-€

000 000 oo 000 Welg Aeiqr] Aunod Jee)s - siuein cll¥.l¢C

00°000'9 00°000'9 00°000's 000 Ateiqi] - sjuein VLi¥i-C

00°000's 00'008's 00°00%'S 00°00%'S wnasnpy - sjuei9 QLLvi-C

000 000 000 000 [ejide o3 uoANqgUIuoD 29.l+.l-2

000 000 000 000 103l0.d 19345 Ul B SUOISIH Lal-v.-¢

000 000 000 000 Aieigin suoydajal - semn Z¥S¥.-2

00°006't 6.8¥S'S 00°000'9 L009L'E Le-¥.-2

00°008'L gy 168'L 000002 0066 SEQ - salin ovS-vL-2

000 000 000 000 sysgsnn 0iS-v.L2

000 000 000 000 sjsoQ Jeidosojoyd G0G-v.-2

00°000'% LL'LYS'E 00°0SL'2 L¥8LE'L souBInsU| Lievi-2

000 000 000 SE¥LL Snosuej|=asiiy ESe-v.LT

00°00s 000 00°00S 000 aoueusjulel § siledsy Isevi-€

00°000°L 0L ¥ES 00°000'L 05429 NOILYIdILLNY3E F2YTIIA ceeviC

000 000 000 000 SNOILY13d 21n1and Q€C-v.i¢C

000 000 000 000 sdiysiaquiapy geevie

000 000 000 000 Buisiuaapy 0ge-+.-2

ooose 9’691 00°SLL 0224 sjysuag ||joiled 0El-v.l-2

00'006' 00°EPP'E 000052 ov'080'L SalUEeES OLL-¥.-E

ISN3IdX3 IENLIND

00°000°L SLZL9'9 00'520°L LLLLE'S ISN3IdX3 NOILVIHO3Y TVLOL *
000 000 000 000 $30IMBS |BiBUSD) QL2-2l2

00°00§'E 00°000'% 00°000'% 000 Sa0IABS JOBJUOY - SHied 05z-gl¢

0o'osez GL'631L 00°GLL ¢0'gge sjyauag |joihed 0cL-2.-2

00006'2 00°EFP'E 00°00S'Z 69°LBY'S sauejeg oLL-2.-2

000 000 000 000 suoneziuebiQ Jayio - sjuels QL4212

00’0 000 000 000 SSAIRSTY 0} J3ysuel | 0L6-2.l-2

000 000 000 000 |endeQ o3 uonnquiuoy €9.-2.C

00’002 000 00°002 000 damod - saiin Lpe-2L-¢
000 000 000 000 S1s0D 8N4 - siied BEG-Z.-C
00°0sL 000 00051 000 saljddng - s)led 0LG-gl-¢
000 000 000 000 aouelnsu| Lig-gl-2

dSN3IdX3 NOILYIHI3H

000 000 000 goo ISN3dX3 ONINNYId TVLOL %
Jabpan

1ebpng 6102 1ENJOY 6L0C 3ebpng 0z0z 1BN3AY 020¢ uonduoaseq |elaus

Jebpng Bunesado 0202
VA1vNod 40 A9VTIIA

Wd¥S:zrizh
/-90-0202
L} Jo 0| ebed



wxx HOA®Y JO PUT 4y

(00°6¥S'LL) ££'9€6'GL (gz°9£8'0€) (9z'859'8LL) LI0Id3A/SN1dENS  duws
00°009'29% 69°€6YZ85 81 €op'96Y 19£88'8¢€€ SISNIIXI TVLOL
00°0£1L'6S 8105119 8124819 99'8Z¥'L¥ SNOILISIND3IY TVLOL ._
00°000'S} ¥9°96E'vL #9°96€' 7L 05LLL'L yiny Juswasbeuepy sisep J9RRIS 1227082
00°0€8'S 00°0€8's 00°200'9 00°200'9 yny Buisnoy 1aas 400 192-08-2
00°00€'S 00682’ 00°GE8'S 05°ze8'e 18)81s Jo fjunoQ uonsinbay uoneaiosy 16/-082
000 ooo 000 000 NOILISINDIY SIDINGIS HOLVdSIA I £v/-08-2
000 000 000 000 Auoyny soue|nquiy Tri-082
00°000'GE #6°8€9'LE #6°8£9'L€ 99'8/¥'ve 445V - UoHEINPT [BIOUINOId L¥2-08-2
SNOILLISIND3™

00°05£62 9.'606'62 00°5Z¥'82 SL9ES'YL 3SN3dX3 I¥NLIND TVLOL P
000 #5'908 00'0 000 NOILVZILHOWY 0Z6-1.-C
00°0 000 000 000 sanssay 0} Jajsuel] 016-7L-
00004} 00°00Z'2 00°00L°L 000 uoneigeje) Aeq epeue) 058-7.-2
000 000 000 000 wnasnyy - ajdiould ainuagag 2E8LT
labpa

1ebpng 610z  Iendv 6L0Z  3°Bpng 0zoz  |BnIdY 0202 uonduasaq |eJauag

Wd¥SZriT 1ebpng BuneledO 0202

4000
i Va1v¥NOd 40 IOVTIIA






V”..LAGE OF DONALDA Page 1 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Oct-7
12:66:30PM
Operating Onl
P g y 2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description September Balance Balance
[ Assets Asset Operating
Taxes Receivable-Arrears (6,518.64) 7,870.08 28,701.19
Allowance for uncollectible taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pre Paid Property Taxes 0.00 3,993.80 3,993.80
Buildings - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (197,635.42) (197,635.42)
Machinery - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (113,023.24) (113,023.24)
Equipment Under Capital Lease - Acc Amor 0.00 0.00 0.00
Vehicles - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (31,291.20) (31,291.20)
Equipment Under Capital Lease 0.00 0.00 0.00
Curbing & Sidewalks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Roads - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (1,307,203.18) (1,307,203.18)
Curbing & Sidewalks 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water System 0.00 1,125,563.24 1,125,563.24
Water System - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (259,504.87) (259,504.87)
Wastewater System 0.00 881,656.71 881,656.71
Wastewater - Accumulated Amortization 0.00 (274,937.06) (274,937.06)
Cultural & Historical Accumulated Amort 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (6,518.64) (164,511.14) (143,680.03)
Accounts Receivable
Provincial Operating Grant 0.00 0.00 0.00
Museum Agreement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Library Agreement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Canadian Heritage -Canada Day 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable (33,860.07) 105,758.90 31,297.05
Property Acquired Tax Rec'able 0.00 0.00 0.00
GST Receivable 2,812.75 8,906.70 13,095.01
Rounding Account (0.02) (0.01) 0.00
Receivable From Other Government 0.00 386,877.00 386,877.00
Accounts Receivable - Year End 0.00 4,888.63 4 888.63
Utilities Receivable (3,750.21) 14,244.02 16,394.12
WSG Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Accounts Receivable (34,797.55) 520,675.24 452,551.81
Bank
ATB - Term/GIC Investments 0.00 0.00 0.00
Petty Cash 0.00 70.00 70.00
Cash on Hand 0.00 230.00 230.00
Fire Department Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00
ATB MUSH Operating (Chequing) - 8524 (1,017,646.28) 110,240.77 446,169.82
ATB MSI Capital - 3779 704,485.66 704,485.66 0.00
ATB GTF - 7179 305,186.99 305,186.99 0.00
Fire Department Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.I.C. Cemetery 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
G.I.C. Creamery 0.00 0.00 0.00
Creamery Account 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Bank (7,973.63) 1,120,213.42 446,469.82
Fixed Assets
Buildings 0.00 298,539.09 298,539.09
Machinery 0.00 138,819.42 138,819.42
Land For Own Gov't Uses 0.00 15,928.81 15,928.81
Vehicles - Cost 0.00 34,768.00 34,768.00



VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 2 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Oct-7
12:56:30PM
Operating Onl
e g9 y 2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description September Balance Balance
Roads 0.00 1,399,034.97 1,399,034.97
Land Held for Resale 0.00 18,472.91 18,472.91
Cultural & Historical 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 0.00 1,905,563.20 1,905,563.20
Other Assets
Accrued Interest (646.46) (4,464.65) 0.00
Other Assets-Prepaid Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00
Tax Recovery TB 0.00 18,247.05 18,247.05
Community Enhancement 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Assets (646.46) 13,782.40 18,247.05
Total Asset Operating (49,936.28) 3,395,723.12 2,679,151.85
Total Assets (49,936.28) 3,395,723.12 2,679,151.85
[ Liablities Liability Operating
Pre Paid Property Taxes 0.00 (3,993.80) (3,993.80)
Revenue Canada Payable (1,017.13) (950.55) 1,369.85
Holiday Pay Payable (132.52) (571.50) 0.00
AMSC (Health Benefits) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Banked Time Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (1,149.65) (5,515.85) (2,623.95)
Accounts Payable
Trade Accounts Payable (30.00) (60.00) 0.00
Total Accounts Payable (30.00) (60.00) 0.00
Other Current Liability
GST charged on sales 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Surplus \ Deficit(-) 0.00 (86,519.23) (86,519.23)
Equity in Capital Assets 0.00 (1,710,715.27) (1,710,715.27)
Debenture - Admin. Building 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Audit Fees 0.00 0.00 (28,400.38)
Deferred Other Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
TAX RECOVERY SURPLUS 0.00 (17,805.41) (17,805.41)
Allow. for Doubtful Accounts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00
General Admin. Reserves 0.00 0.00 0.00
The Lamp Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Requisition Overlevy 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capital Lease Obligation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Debenture Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Grant Revenues 0.00 (848,596.00) (848,596.00)
Administered Trust Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fire Reserve 0.00 (13,000.00) (13,000.00)
Insurance Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Roads & Streets Reserve 0.00 (5,000.00) (5,000.00)
Deferred Utility Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00
Utility Deposits 0.00 (1,740.00) (1,890.00)
Deposits Held in Trust 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sewer Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Garbage Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Water Metering 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Cemetery Survey Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00



VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 3 of 3
Balance Sheet Report 2020-Oct-7
12:56:30PM
Operating Only

2020 2019
YTD Closing
Description September Balance Balance
Recreation & Parks Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debenture - Museum 0.00 0.00 0.00
Creamery Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Operating Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Current Liability 0.00 (2,683,375.91) (2,711,926.29)
Total Liability Operating (1,179.65) (2,688,951.76) (2,714,550.24)
Total Liablities (1,179.65) (2,688,951.76) (2,714,550.24)
Current Year Surplus/Deficit (61,115.93) 706,771.36 0.00
Total Liabilities (49,936.28) 3,395,723.12 0.00

*** End of Report ***






wxx HOABY JO PUT 4

000 joolid
12295601 s [ej0l
12295601 19 IEjoL
L2’ L95'601 BuipuejsinQ
000 € 1370
1Z°/95'601 s|ejol zZe'seEr'8 Sles) ¢
T ‘8G1" siea
80°0.8'L 212-00€ i r,mr g
€L°/69'L0L L1Z-00-¢ ¥9°.88 8l dedA |
08'G80'99 jusaung
1abpan |esauan Jabpa qng
9.°020°C) fyjeuad BuipuejsinQ
G0'0SL'9L fjjeusd pajenwinddy 000 Ana7 xe] [euonippy
000 Aae Juswanosdw] [B20 8L 'ZWB'6ET Ana xe)
CJI9AD SIBBA C SIEaA Z 1e9A L juaungy m:__u:mumu:O fjeuad Ajeuad AnexelL JapjoH 2pL # 110y
plile] ‘wnady
AVEES: S L) #1-01-020¢ JO SY Souefeg [l
VERSOeE (Bunsi |In4) eoueleq [eu] xel

| J0 | abed VAaivNodad 40 3OVTIIA






VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 1 of 1
Utilities Trial Balance (All Balances)

2020-Oct-14
Trial Balance As Of 2020-10-14 11:34:056AM
Account Amount
Account# Name Active Outstanding Current  Overduel Overdue2 Overdue3 Overdued
Sub Ledger General Ledger
Current 2,004.32
Overdue 1 2,906.98 3-41-271 7,008.02
Overdue 2 1,684.49
Overdue 3 329.71
Overdue 4 82.52
Outstanding 7,008.02 Totals 7,008.02
Total GL 7,008.02
Total SL 7,008.02
Proof 0.00

*** End of Report ***



n n n
n
ERE ™ pem———— = ey

e S SSy— ~a =S N N "ey——_j— == - — = = Il § S=——— s .
u u



Cheque

VILLAGE OF DONALDA
Cheque Listing For Council

Page 1 of 3

2020-Oct-7
1:21:30PM

Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice#  Invoice Description Amount Amount

20200285 2020-09-15 A-1 SUPPLY - DIV. OF 983145 ALBERTA LTD. PAYMENT 34.95
25-131744 SAFETY GOGGLES, ANTI FOG Sl 34.95

20200286 2020-09-15 ALBERTA ONE CALL CORPORATION PAYMENT 31.50
IN161305 AUGUST 2020 NOTIFICATION 31.50

20200287 2020-09-15 BASHAW CROP SERVICES PAYMENT 170.63
13332 ALL PURPOSE TURF MIX 170.63

20200288 2020-09-15 BASHAW FARM & BUILDING SUPPLIES LTD. PAYMENT 635.21
21372 CHAIN, POSTS, PAINT 635.21

20200289 2020-09-15 BENOIT, ANDREA PAYMENT 45.26
2170 OBNOXIOUS KEYCHAIN 2.62
9-2020 SEPT 8 BANK RUN 42,64

20200290 2020-09-15 CENTRAL ALBERTA CO-OP LTD. PAYMENT 466.88
3200 GASOLINE 4686.88

20200291 2020-09-15 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY PAYMENT 42.64
09-2020 SEPT 1 BANK RUN 42.64

20200292 2020-09-15 COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 PAYMENT 4,537.47
COS004211 UTILITY MONITORING, KM CHAR  4,537.47

20200293 2020-09-15 DIGITAL CONNECTION OFFICE SYSTEMS PAYMENT 100.60
272499 PRINTING - RICOH 100.60

20200294 2020-09-15 EMBER GRAPHICS PAYMENT 214.58
1752 DOOR HANGERS- WATER 94.50
1861 SIBOND SIGN - "NO SWIMMING, 120.08

20200295 2020-09-15 FCSS Association of Alberta, (FCSSAA) PAYMENT 114.00
1304 FCSS MEMBERSHIP FEE 114.00

20200296 2020-09-15 NORTH STAR TRUCKING LTD. PAYMENT 1,000.44
320106 TOP SOIL, GRAVEL 1,000.44

20200297 2020-09-15 Nutec Electro Tel PAYMENT 115.50
149768 PROGRAMMING PANIC FOBS 116.50

20200298 2020-09-15 SELECT ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LTD. PAYMENT 5,416.90
2008-0063 GENERAL ENGINEERING 2,339.14
2008-0064 ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION ~ 3,077.76

20200299 2020-09-15 SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONAL WATER SERVI! PAYMENT 3,491.02
SMRWSC-00131 WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGE  3,491.02

20200300 2020-08-15 WOODYS AUTO STETTLER PAYMENT 99.19
50001612 AUTO 99.19

20200301 2020-09-15 A-1 SUPPLY - DIV. OF 983145 ALBERTA LTD. PAYMENT 149.38
25131741 SAFETY VESTS 58.34
25133259 BENT HITCH PIN, TRI BALL MOUI 91.04

20200302 2020-09-22 MARSHALL, LAUREL PAYMENT 300.00
1 MONUMENT DEPOSIT REFUND - 300.00

20200303 2020-09-22 RAKE, ED PAYMENT 300.00
1 MONUMENT DEPOSIT REFUND - 300.00

20200304 2020-09-22 MCKETSY, ILONA DARLENE PAYMENT 30.00
202008181 CREDIT BALANCE PAID 30.00

20200305 2020-09-22 SWARTZ, NORMA PAYMENT 315.55
202009221 CREDIT BALANCE PAID 315.55

20200306 2020-09-29 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT 491.56
bookersville MILEAGE AND SUBSISTENCE 71.86
can. post9/29  UTILTIY POSTAGE 96.60
can.post 9/29-2  UTILITY POSTAGE 48.30
canada post 9/8 SEPT LITE POSTAGE 57.50
microsoft MICROSOFT PRO SOFTWARE 136.50



VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Cheque Listing For Council

Cheque

Page 2 of 3

2020-Oct-7

1:21:30PM

Invoice Cheque

Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice # Invoice Description Amount Amount

20200306 2020-09-29 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD nutec 09/01 ALARM MONITORING 80.80 491.56

20200307 2020-09-29 AUMA PAYMENT 2,575.04
20-1035417 UTILTIY BILLING 2,575.04

20200308 2020-09-29 COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 PAYMENT 1,271.13
004247 AUGUST MONITORING & KM 1,271.13

20200309 2020-09-29 DIGITAL CONNECTION OFFICE SYSTEMS PAYMENT 69.98
276979 AUGUST 13-SEPT 12 69.98

20200310 2020-09-29 Digital Postage on Call PAYMENT 1,000.00
Sept 28,20 DIGITAL POSTAGE 800.00
sept 8,20 DIGITAL POSTAGE 200.00

20200311  2020-09-29 Environmental 360 Solutions (Alberta) Itd. PAYMENT 1,747.20
108468 AUGUST WASTE 1,747.20

20200312 2020-09-29 Forestburg Transit Mix PAYMENT 33,895.70
11257 HYDRANT #4 REPLACEMENT 12,890.85
11281 BLOCK 8, LOT 3, 17, 18 6,557.25
11282 BLOCK 8 LOT 5, 6, 14, 10 1,089.38
11283 HYDRANT 9, 8, 11 & 14 REPLACE 13,358.22

20200313 2020-09-29 Government Finance Officers Association PAYMENT 183.75
4792 TRAINING 183.75

20200315 2020-09-29 HEARTLAND STATIONERS (2014) LTD. PAYMENT 108.36
20609 PARPER AND SUPPLIES 55.91
20655 OFFICE SUPPLIES 52.45

20200316  2020-09-29 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC. PAYMENT 42169
20201247 TAX PENALTIES 42169

20200317 2020-09-29 PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY PAYMENT 49153
200100 4TH QUARTER INSTALLMENT 491,53

20200318  2020-09-29 QUADIENT CANADA LTD. PAYMENT 111,67
2508302 POSTAGE METERING 111.67

20200319  2020-09-29 Rogers PAYMENT 135.89
2205323084 JULY-AUGUST BILLING 135.89

20200320 2020-09-29 TELUS COMMUNICATIONS INC. PAYMENT 399.12
Sept 10,2020 AUG - SEPT BILLING 399.12

20200321 2020-09-29 VITAL EFFECT PAYMENT 55.00
7351 MONTHLY WEB HOSTING 55.00

20200322 2020-09-29 WELLS, JENNIFER PAYMENT 150.00
19 JANITOR 150.00

20200323 2020-09-29 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY PAYMENT 4264
09B-2020 SEPT BANK DEPOSIT MILEAGE 42,64

20200324  2020-09-29 MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS INC, PAYMENT 210.00
202001300 TRAINING TAX PENALTY DEFERI  210.00

20200325 2020-09-29 Vallet, Kristie PAYMENT 4,495.28
Sept 30/20 SEPTEMBER MANGERIAL 4,410.00
Sept Mileage SEPT BANK DEPOSIT MILAGE 85.28

20200326  2020-09-29 BENOIT, ANDREA L

20200327 2020-09-29 RAMSTAD, CHAD

20200328 2020-09-29 NORMAN, BYRON R

20200329 2020-09-29 CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY R

20200330 2020-09-29 WELLS, JENNIFER D

20200331 2020-09-29 GARTSIDE, BRUGE L

20200332

2020-09-29 NELSON, RICHARD D




VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 3 of 3

Cheque Listing For Council 2020-Oct-7
1:21:30PM
Cheque Invoice Cheque
Cheque # Date Vendor Name Invoice# Invoice Description Amount Amount
20200335 2020-09-30 ATB FINANCIAL MASTERCARD PAYMENT 66.10
CN Post OctLT OCTOBER LITE POSTAGE 57.50
CNTire DISH RACK 8.60
20200337 2020-09-30 WELLS FARGO EQUIPMENT FIN CO PAYMENT 190.78
Sept Inv. SEPT RICOH 190.78
20200338 2020-09-30 GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA PAYMENT 7,110.24
Sept ASFF SEPT SCHOOL TAX INSTALLMEN ~ 7,110.24
20200339 2020-09-04 KOODO MOBILE PAYMENT 257.59
August 16,20  PW CELL PHONE PAY OUT 257.59

*** End of Report ***

Total 78,876.12






VILLAGE OF DONALDA Page 1 of 2

Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation 2020-Oct-6
2:26:03PM
September Balance Shown on Bank Statement 168,033.71
Add Outstanding Deposits

Deposit Description Batch # Deposit Date Amount

DIRECT DEPOSIT DEPOSIT 7356 2020-09-22 2,259,23

CIBC DEPOSIT 7387 2020-09-30 321.41

TD DEPOSIT 7387 2020-09-30 570.22

BMO DEPOSIT 7400 2020-09-30 123.00

BANK DEPOSIT 7373 2020-09-30 910.86

Total Deposits Outstanding 4,184.72 4,184.72
Sub Total 172,218.43
Less Outstanding Cheques

Payee Cheque # Cheque Date Amount

DONALDA SCHOOL PARENT SC 20200192 2020-06-17 1,000.00

EMBER GRAPHICS 20200210 2020-06-29 394.80

GOVERNMENT OF ALBERTA 20200211 2020-06-29 9,409.63

Donalda Dist. & Community Prom 20200228 2020-07-21 250.00

COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 20200292 2020-09-15 4,537.47

FCSS Association of Alberta, (FC* 20200295 2020-09-15 114,00

Nutec Electro Tel 20200297 2020-09-15 115.50

SHIRLEY McCLELLAN REGIONA 20200299 2020-09-15 3,491.02

MARSHALL, LAUREL 20200302 2020-09-22 300.00

RAKE, ED . - 20200303 2020-09-22 300.00

MCKETSY, ILONA DARLENE 20200304 2020-09-22 30.00

SWARTZ, NORMA 20200305 2020-09-22 315.55

COUNTY OF STETTLER NO.6 20200308 2020-09-29 1,271.13

DIGITAL CONNECTION OFFICE 20200309 2020-08-29 69.98

Environmental 360 Solutions (Albe 20200311 2020-09-29 1,747.20

Forestburg Transit Mix 20200312 2020-09-29 33,895.70

Government Finance Officers Ass: 20200313 2020-09-29 183.75

HEARTLAND STATIONERS (201 20200315 2020-09-29 108.36

MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYS' 20200316 2020-09-29 421.69

PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY 20200317 2020-09-29 491.53

QUADIENT CANADA LTD. 20200318 2020-09-29 111.67

VITAL EFFECT 20200321 2020-09-29 55.00

WELLS, JENNIFER 20200322 2020-09-29 150.00

CHAPPELL BENOIT, HOLLY 20200323 2020-09-29 42.64

MUNICIPAL INFORMATION SYS 20200324 2020-09-29 210.00

RAMSTAD, CHAD 20200327 2020-09-29

NORMAN, BYRON R 20200328 2020-09-29

GARTSIDE, BRUCE L 20200331 2020-09-29

NELSON, RICHARD D 20200332 2020-09-29

Total OQutstanding Cheques 61,977.66 (61,977.66)

And Adjustments



VILLAGE OF DONALDA

Accounts Payable Bank Reconciliation

Your Bank Balance Should Be
Your Reconciled Bank Balance Is

Difference

*** End of Report ***

Page 2 of 2

2020-Oct-6
2:26:03PM

110,240.77

110,240.77

0.00




BANK RECONCILIATION
SEPTEMBER 2020

Account Description: ATB Financial - MUSH Operating Account
GL Account Number: 3-12-121
Bank Account Number: 747-FEFXEFEQLDA

ADJUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

Ending Balance per Bank Statement S 168,033.71
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Outstanding Deposits) S 4,184.72
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) (-5 61,977.66 )
Other:

Bank Adjustments S i3
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement S 110,240.77

ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE

Beginning Balance per Bank Statement S 1,143,227.32
Add:

Total Debits S 132,474.71
Less:

Total Credits (-$ 1,165,461.26 )
Other:

Ledger Adjustments $ =
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger S 110,240.77
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) S 110,240.77
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL? S = RECONCILED
Bank Statement Balance matches General Ledger Balance? S - RECONCILED

Prepared By: Signature on file

Assistant CAO Andrea Benoit

Date: October 6, 2020



g s IRl P o

I e 1 A TN
T T S

=l

TSI A -

St - '! o L liars ek Gl

e = b . S BT . L .

— N e BN . n .I = h




BANK RECONCILIATION
SEPTEMBER 2020

Account Description:
GL Account Number:
Bank Account Number:

ATB Financial - MSI Capital
3-12-122
747_***##*#3779

ADJUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

Ending Balance per Bank Statement S 704,485.66
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Qutstanding Deposits) ) -
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) S -
Other:

Bank Adjustments (-5 257.36 )
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement S 704,228.30
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement S -
Add:

Total Debits S 738,124.00
Less:

Total Credits (-S 33,895.70 )
Other:

Ledger Adjustments S -
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger S 704,228.30
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) S 704,228.30
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED
Bank Statement Balance matches General Ledger Balance? S C] RECONCILED

Prepared By:

Date:

Signature on file

Assistant CAO Andrea Benoit

October 6, 2020



capm. N

l—-lﬂ**ﬁ
S = s wle g =y

=

s e o e e e e e e——  e—— e —
: mr— irnnc e e plaiat— —

"
—

» ra il o

el RN § Sy g SEE s N
L 5 e e T

n n ‘.
N o o . i
e

SR - L300 Ay et el

B e T |




BANK RECONCILIATION
SEPTEMBER 2020

Account Description:
GL Account Number:
Bank Account Number:

ATB Financial - GTF Account
3-12-123
747__*******7179

ADJUSTING THE BANK STATEMENT BALANCE

Prepared By:

Date:

Signature on file

Ending Balance per Bank Statement ) 305,186.99
Add:

Deposits in Transit (Outstanding Deposits) S -
Less:

Cheques Issued Not Cleared (Outstanding Cheques) S -
Other:

Bank Adjustments (-$ 106.99 )
Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement S 305,080.00
ADJUSTING THE GENERAL LEDGER BALANCE
Beginning Balance per Bank Statement S -
Add:

Total Debits S 305,080.00
Less:

Total Credits S .
Other:

Ledger Adjustments S -
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger S 305,080.00
Balance per General Ledger (number from MuniWare GL) ) 305,080.00
‘Adjusted Balance per Bank Statement matches Balance per GL?  $ - RECONCILED I
Adjusted Balance per General Ledger matches Balance per GL? S - RECONCILED
‘Bank Statement Balance matches General Ledger Balance? S - RECONCILED

Assistant CAO Andrea Benoit

October 6, 2020



Ll B

e e = P TR

— _—— - —_— - _— - — —_—_— - —— = - =

=

——%—— I hgﬂmmw___ﬂ

. =

= =t g

el . JERT D S e S e o it

— - - — - I — == = " -

:_—:_:_‘__ - - p— = e ——

e AL TAS RO LMty S T EwT e

a e v E e, ' -

Skl -?i.! T et

O R — S = el el T -

i, &y & T Tk Y e R o 1 e, e i el

EE _—___prw e —————a-- FEge— =

e e e Tangg e | by g W e e
TL




uonduasaq Jebpa |eisusn adA] junooay JabBpar] [etsuan

OILYIWHOINI

82'8%¢ 3 €e 2eL00e0e 0P0L dv¥  8.Z00Z0Z2 TYdIDINAW 140ddns  Lg-¥0-0202
OLLYWHOLNI
TYdIDINAW
H3LSYIN
TVIONVNIL gLV
OILVYINHO4NI
82°89¢ b £E L1 100202 9004 d¥  2800020¢ IVIDINNW 1H0ddNS ATHINOW  10-#0-0202
OILYINYONI
TVdIDINANW
OILYIWHOJNI
TYdIOINNW
OLLYINYO4NI

TYdIDINNN
OILYINHOZNI

TVdIDINNN
OILYIWHOANI
96000202 dv S95¢2610¢C TVIDINNNG 1HOddNS 0202 HOYVYIN  0€-£0-0202
HILSYIN

IVIONYNIL 1Y
coeLe S3ID0TONHIIL
LO0'E6L 02 92000202 d¥ -96805d SNNIYL ANV 180ddNS ATHLNOW  60-20-0202

HILSVYIN

TYIONYNIZ 81V

0089  S3IDOTONHOIL _
00'525 ’ 1689 3r  '6LL9HOLS SNNIYL 1¥0ddNS HO3L  82-20-0202
OLLYINHOSNI
87'89€ REETE £#000202 0089 dv 61126102 TYdIOINAN 1¥OddNS NVI §1-20-0202
= . _ - — : OLLYWXOANI : :

TVIDINAN

OILVYINHOANI __
TYdIQINAN
¥ILSYIN
e R o R S Vo e ey SG20ei0i0n]| v &1 [ GuvoualeviNelY  beto0ge |
lasg
00°000'2 b 610'20¢'t 91000202 Y129 dv £/960% pa jo AuD auL dIHSYIgNIW 88wy 12-L0-0202
OILYWHOANI
82°89€ L €g 21000202 719 dv  82ec6L02 TVdIOINAN 020z 834 - 1¥0ddNS  12-10-0202
d ALINNIINOD
00°08% b 8 _ 20000202 8899 dv 020z 8vas ANYTHEYd VNNNY - 8vas TYNOI93Y  ¥1-10-0202
s)ypal) slgeq MUy  Junoddy owse #anbayy PHXT1O #yoleg odA)] aousisjey awepN uonduosag 31Ty
S20I1AI8g pajoRuo)) JAYI0 BuneledQ sesuadxy §52-21-Z
uonduosaq sebpa jelausn adA] junosoy JabpaT [elausn)
L0-01-020¢ ©l =ked 10-10-020C2 wWold sjed
NV S¥85-LL
4900202 Bunsi AioysiH JabpaT [essusD

¢ jo | ebed _._ m YAaivNoda 40 I9OVTIIA



IVIONYNIZ ELY
OLLVINSOANI

oo ERAEE L A : 91£00202 9LEL dY /4210202 WAIDINAW  SALIYNIA XYL 6260-0202

OLLYINHOSNI
TYdIDINAN

s)paln sugaqg Uz JuUNoIdY owsey #enbayy Joy X 19D #yojeg adA] adsusleey aweN uonduosag ajeq
S90IAI8S pajoeuo” IBul0 Buneisdp sesusdxg §SZ-Zl-2
uonduosaq Jebpe [eleusn ad£) junoooy labpan |elouag

d31SvIN
TYIONYNIL 81%
OILYINHOCNI
Lg'LoY L €e 59200202 elel dv ¥90L0z02 IVdIDINAN 1d0ddns  Z1-80-0202
SZ¥8C S3IID0TONHO3L

ogs'eey I L00'E6L'02 0.200202 £l2L d¥ -$625S! SNNIEL  LOVHLNOD ATHLNOW  Z1-80-0202
H3LSVYIN
TYIONYNIL 81V
OLLYWYHOSNI
L9'L0¥ L £ 8¥200202 el d¥ 08800202 IVdIDINAN 1OVHLINOD 1HOddNS  82-10-0202

S3ID0TONHI3L

or'9Ll L L00'E6L'0Z Z£200202 szeL dY  LlZBZ-8LSHS SNNIYL 1¥0ddNS AHLINOW  12-20-0202
OILYINYOSNI
Lo'Loy L e 66100202 8LLL dv 86900202 IVdIDINAW 0202 ATNM LY0d4dNS  62-90-0202
OILYIWNHOSNI
T eem W e T eeooze e v issige.  veomwnn[ | SNANOSNINWAL 62900260
OILYIWHO4NI
o ovew W ee 0 eewose ez gy gmoowe | veoinn[ L OVSNADONINVEL 62900202
OILYINEO4NI
000012 L £e 18100202 bpLL dv  6£500202 IVISINAN 3INAOW A¥313IN3D  0L-90-0202
L¥6LZ S3ID0TONHOIL
or'iLge 5 L00'e6L'0E 58100202 bpLL dv -BEGEGY SNNIYL 1H0ddNS ATHINOW  01-90-0202
y31lsvil
el T Weos T jio0goe T Ri L ay - SURSeING | - S - £ - [9VIW ONIMOLINOWENAY 01650262
OLLYINHOANI
T Tewer TV e T ewesee bl dv gesoogoz | Tvaionin [ ANISNSOONINIVEL | 0090020
OILYINHO4NI
oo W ee | eewoeoz | eeos  dv  9eo0gz | TeeOIN( | SIOLONXVLONNVAL  SS00GE
OILYIWHOLNI
L9'LOY b ee 29100202 660L dv  §8¥0020C TVEIDINAIN 140ddns 3INNr ~ 92-50-0202
gevie S3ID0TONHOIL
89°/92 b L00'E6L 02 69100202 660. dv -8e.16Y SNNIML V- 1HOdddNS ATHLNOW  92-60-0202
: H3LSYI
L Tese TV hwess o dwhooRoe el v 4og@br v oweid orv [ SNMOLNOWALNNDSS  ELe00z0z |
: 301n8S
auy uey)
Jaylel sadiAas
pPsjoBluUOD
ovezs't k 0} snow o] 6.0L ar 3leysiso0 401 €1-60-0Z02
sloLz S3IDOTONHO3L
(o[04 b Loo'e6L'0Z 9v100202 8904 dv -Lp02SY SNNIYL dN13S NI JLOW3H  §0-50-0202
6¥LLT S3ID0TONHO3L
ov'lez L%k So.nmtom_.. §¥100202 1504 dv -18/254 SANMML  INIWIIHOY ATHLNOW  §0-50-0202
S}paln syqaq jjug 1unoo2ay owsap #anbayy JeN X 19D #Uuoleg odA] sdjuaisley aweN uonduasaq ajeq

S92IAI8S PROBIUOD) JBUID bupelsadp sesusdxg SSZ-ZL-2



qumowr poybpnq #N0_Gl 'Y ¢
oLl p AP o4 Bdio

%_%T%_N ; Gbh §  SSETIE punawy palpng
3\&?ﬁt& -

|70058 P Buxby v @Rad) masaq M) veqoimp) TVHUTPIS Y- oy 2199 humy

Ohsps/ 4 oopal FUMOWID PR unf) 57 Huddtp o) 0097

wm
S0 SSE-L1-C- 19 AP pNS AHRg) O ST 19 1A g Ny i

U640 HYs {502 4))
N&% aL 704Ul O ) 14 Aynp Nuls OW/q/l¢ # 3@&.3, Ao Q.Eamc&u&\ SNUUJ

81°080°LL [eloL
ov'ezs't aJeys 1809 4901
00°00L'2 s|npoy Ausjewa’
00°08% diysiequisy gvads

00°000° . diysiequay g

10BAUOD SJBANIUNIA

axx HOAOY JO PUT 4x

(00052 2L0EE"LL |ejol

N ) — : z062  S3IOOTONHOAL
09'98¥ L 100'€6L'0Z 67£00202 eivL dv  -8vLisY SANRL  INIWIFHOV ATHLNOW  90-04-0202
YILSYN



- I BN N N S B e . : -&!_I- u B A




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Donalda & District Museum Society 1/3

Insurance Share
Agenda Number: 5.8 Village Business

Background Information:

As per Donalda Lamp and Lamp park Operating and Use Agreement dated
November 21, 2016, all parties; Village of Donalda, Donalda & District Museum
Society and Donalda Agriculture Society are responsible for a 1/3 cost share of
insurance associated with the Lamp Park. This cost share had not been invoiced
as reflected within the agreement. As per Council Resolution 133-20 Donalda and
District Museum Society as well as Donalda and District Ag. Society were invoiced
for their 1/3 cost share, $754.79.

Donalda & District Museum Society is requesting their 1/3 cost share totalling
$754.79 is forgiven.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:




S . T e g . . P i ] e =k

= L F=riliir > = -||-I'—I s B T L aar e
i =i_] =l B W rrl-'.l|.| --.l.l._l.lr
iy ==y sss= Foce e =g g ec= gt MWalt=r
= - JI..-H' Jﬂ.—"— - B e " 5, B L B L

Wogqideg e Jligarinw 11 9 Pmiaw B°F "I L

BN B B I B _— ﬂ_l o . : - I

1* s *

B i —_— I i S
sl =i el 1

Elii

-."rl.|-'

i '*th"....il-rﬂ-l-" a.l-'r.rif e s e S



54
RECEIVED
0CT 13 200

October 9, 2020
VILLAGE OF DONALDA

BOX 160, DONALDA, AB
Attention: Kristie Vallet, CAO

Dear Kristie:
Re: Invoice for insurance for the Lamp Park

The Donalda Museum Board of Directors have received and discussed your invoice for 1/3 share of the
Insurance for the Lamp Park from 2017 to 2020 in the amount of $754.79, dated July 2020.

Unfortunately, we have not budgeted for this as we were not aware that the Museum was to be billed
for the insurance, so therefore we ask for forgiveness for this amount.

The Museum has some money but it is already budgeted for other projects. We will be working on our
2021 budget in the next few months and we will budget for an insurance expenditure.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
Yours truly,

lerry Lee, Chairman

Marlene Conibear, Treasurer

Donalda & District Museum Society, Box 179, Donalda, AB



; 1 T
_ L.
B . T
i S R AL -
_ —
. - - e e — e ———pamge = .
mE = sEEEm = E s E At = EAIT .

e L o [ T —
‘-—-A-II_- I B . _I-1-..IIT- "_

.l .I n n -_ -hI‘H H-_d_-—-
| I S o o el = s

PR b L. ke = o o

—

_.ﬂ_

= ap— g

o = s S L= e




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Donalda & District Museum Society — Ownership

of Lamp Collection and Artifacts
Agenda Number: 5.9 Village Business
Background Information:

Ownership of the 1100 Lamps and 1000 artifacts housed in the Donalda and
District Museum Societies collection has been a topic of debate in relation to
insuring the collection. Through the exploration of past Council Minutes, it has
been verified that the Village of Donalda holds 50% ownership in this vast
collection. In determining such, Council may choose to insure the collection to
offset the loss if the collection was to be lost as the result of theft or a disaster.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

The Donalda and District Museum Society has referenced the difficulty in
replacing the collection due to the rarity of many of the pieces. If the collection
were to suffer a total loss, an insurance payout would assist in acquiring pieces to
assist with the identity Donalda is associated with, lamps.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

Currently the contents of the complex are insured at $200,000. The content

insurance far exceeds what is necessary to cover contents within the municipal
office. In our annual AMSC Insurance Review, it was Administrations intent to
reduce the village complex content insurance to $50,000 thereby reducing our
premium. If we were to reduce our content insurance to $150,000 the Village of
Donalda would likely see no increase to our premium.

Recommended Options:
Administration would recommend insuring the existing lamps and artifacts at a
value of $100,000.

Motion brought by Council:




Ba himnat e b pieeed sarito OO0 s conrel DRE Sl T qurikveeund
1 B i SRkl o R . Phald skl ripfelidn fut o Arpseai 1l ot _
58 fowheddd iTennd Eg 1o medine s gt Ayt i Aot 00
~ Rpe o) o rvE e =T Arodl Alanc b0 2ge Fy Eni P bRy rhet
L N N T A R A AT o5
DSEELE N <) fEn] T Hoess 10 & 2] o o edtREca sl Y 25 sAD Iprh:

|
E'I
|

- - - - - N - = = = o o

o .,-'er?T"I'E = Drarn 203 An g T e e r:-'n‘.lr:] bt £ g =] o
_ ~ roprnsd D coma S0 aEm I s em A ol sus @ frellng 460 st iopioes ]
P2l gt sy — by hipeis (e s RS 1 S0 0N L TR L S e

AT (i B v 5 el o2 raln 9P e 2

S8 b iy ey

FeSro wiT 006 DR = emnen) sna oo et i TF i, “Hepdfios BT e
Mgl TN = P U ETERI A D BT G o Y B AR e A ) e e,
ST I R AT TS A S wmaeel et mg om SORTY (iAo Was P e
1L gl sualbet el o9 OO T B FTTEETHinks celgrean apelier Y 5.5
T iy DO S ol § g gl T e O I e T B e
i : -5 I 1T AT o P YR Y e S




w——
LY §

J

0CT 13 2020

October 9, 2020
VILLAGE OF DONALDA

BOX 160, DONALDA, AB

Attention: Kristie Vallet, CAO

Dear Kristie:
Re: Information regarding Lamp Collection ownership

We have done the research regarding the ownership of the original Museum collection. The Lawsons
donated the original Lamp collection in 1978 at which time the Village of Donalda agreed to accept,
without purchasing their building and deciding to build a new building to house the Lamps and the
Village Office.

The Village of Donalda owned and managed the collection until Feb, 1981 at which time there were 530
lamps and 650 artifacts. In Feb there was a committee set up with Richard Cram as Chairman and the
Donalda & District Museum Society was incorporated in March, 1981.

To date we have over 1100 lamps and 1000 artifacts, so we hope this clarifies that the Village of Donalda
has 50% ownership.

It is hard to put a value on the collection as it could be $1,000,000 as much of it is irreplaceable. For this
reason the Donalda Museum Board of Directors has voted each year to not purchase insurance for the
collection. If there was a fire and the collection was destroyed, we would not be able to replace most of
the items and we would also not have the volunteers to work on it.

Yours truly,
Jerry Lee, Chairman
Marlene Conibear, Treasurer

Donalda & District Museum Society, Box 179, Donalda, AB



] = Ryl

L. .

N ™~ AT M -

N N

- - " TE  1 T T
see 1" - *=pF et A" i*1 “H ik s 9 ===

‘l -

-l

Bl ™ e "kl = Tl el s == =
1t e 1) I ™ e = T, J-'I'-III.I--IJ

== "N " "EE" ™ N "mrTeaee ==——— m.?m mm— I B g—

jelmapll slaguem o gifeg: fmpe | 1l MY B S
r—

el dllp— —— W o S ikl B

= el F e ufukas. B A Bl e el T P

NSl TMME "NMEIAATIE T "

s

Rl™ Fas®

B L e i




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 728/20 - Urban Chickens
Agenda Number: 5.10 Village Business

Background Information:

The need for specific legislation surrounding bee keeping within village limits
arose during gallery time at the July Regular Meeting of Council. Council
Resolution 177-20 directed Administration to draft an appropriate bylaw for
consideration. First Reading of Bylaw 728/20 occurred September 15, 2020 at the
Regular Meeting of Council. October 19, 2020 was scheduled for a Public Hearing
to allow for input into the proposed bylaw.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Upon the completion of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 728/20,

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #728/20

Recommended Options:

To proceed with second through third and final reading of Bylaw 728/20.

Motion brought by Council:




M S, S [ R el el
l-r--l'll l-.-l-'i—-il-.-lh--u --l-.-

-q-ﬂ-l.-l.—.r—.l.r-..-l.—
o Jllml L, ilh.lrl—-l.u

d mrt A etk e st |..-|'|_|.|.|._||r
A B BN . SR ..

Kl Bl A oy I'll-l=

I E MU E Ta_—"—— - =—— . —— - E——_—_——E N H e S=—y= g ==

i er-ntiiitnowsl

=l L P TR . A el

Eessesssss—sy wmies= sl

A T
Ll rlial bl S = e e o a1




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 729/20 — Bee Keeping
Agenda Number: 5.11 Village Business

Background Information:

The need for specific legislation surrounding bee keeping within village limits
arose during gallery time at the July Regular Meeting of Council. Council
Resolution 176-20 directed Administration to draft an appropriate bylaw for
consideration. First Reading of Bylaw 729/20 occurred September 15, 2020 at the
Regular Meeting of Council. October 19, 2020 was scheduled for a Public Hearing
to allow for input into the proposed bylaw.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Upon the completion of the Public Hearing for Bylaw 729/20,

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #729/20

Recommended Options:
To proceed with second through third and final reading of Bylaw 729/20.

Motion brought by Council:



#.h.l —-ql.

i

mrel A ] B R Rt B R o
i h ran. T enke sy 7 Sl sl S | -2
FEEFA"FLIB"T F " EA" TAETE G 1

FFalTE N sl bamin el o Ah e w1l B
II‘ -I- I.I’-I I1’. II:I n “ . -.hl .II II-.1.I
s g g==n e s =g

el pney s — e o=

3

=S el ey o= s ol Il

f

_— l. -

R e . . S . . |
] . =

Ii-.n.-i'l:‘"..ﬂ.1l':-l-'-_ - ..ﬂll 4—-'l -'||-::




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING
Meeting Date: October 20, 2020
Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Bylaw 731/20 - Cemetery
Agenda Number: 5.12 Village Business

Background Information:

Bylaw 696 — Cemetery, was last reviewed August 2016. Since then, many gaps
have been identified within the current bylaw. CAO Vallet and Public Works
employee Byron Norman met with representatives from the Donalda Cemetery
Club September 23", CAO Vallet and representatives from the Donalda Cemetery
Club reviewed the proposed bylaw and collectively edited the proposed bylaw to
best suit the needs of the Donalda Cemetery.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

To create legislation specific to the cemetery.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

No cost associated with enacting Bylaw #731/20

Recommended Options:
To proceed with first through third and final reading of Bylaw 731/20.

Motion brought by Council:




T iy
. me e e el iy .;—.-

Spapan iyl Sl SRR A Y . R
BT BN LN B N SN B

rair-roraall ol S BT L
e el il ol rn o Eh L o ¢ =

FE N~ .= N4 . S LA L
= B et L. T reanl.

- ... - NI "N Ty ————_—N Ege———— WSSy SESm— SES— — - EETISL =Sl N NN YE s s

= T T
T P T TS R EE—— !

e e
e T L. P | L L e i o




Bylaw 731/20 Cemetery

Being a Bylaw of the Village of Donalda to provide for the care, control, and regulation of
Donalda Cemetery.

Whereas, the Council of the Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, deem it wise,
equitable and practical to regulate the use of the Donalda Cemetery, and

Whereas, the Council of the Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta wishes to maintain
and keep the Cemetery grounds in a sightly manner, and

Whereas, the Cemeteries Act, RSA 1980, ¢c.C-2 as amended, and the regulations thereunder,
permit a municipality to own and operate Cemeteries within its boundaries, and

Whereas, the Municipal Government Act, Chapter M-26.1, 1994 and amendments thereto,
authorizes Council to set regulations governing Cemeteries, and

Now therefore the Municipal Council of the Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, duly
assembled, enacts as follows:

A. Short Title:

This Bylaw shall be known as the “Cemetery Bylaw” of the Village of Donalda.
B. Definitions:

In This Bylaw, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. “Base” means a foundation or footing to support a monument or marker. The purpose of
the Base is to provide a buffer for maintenance purposes. The Village of Donalda will not
be held liable for any damage caused to the Base as the result of cemetery
maintenance.

2. “Block” means a group of Lots as shown on the map of the Cemetery in record in the
Village Office. A Block will normally be 20 feet by 20 feet.

3. “Burial Permit’ means a form of authorization or certificate issued by an Authority,
Federal or Provincial Agency or Funeral Home and is required to bury, cremate, or
otherwise dispose of the body of a deceased person. The Village will not consent to a
Burial, or a Cremation, without a Burial Permit or Certificate.

4. “Cemetery” means land within the Village of Donalda set apart for or used as a place for
the interment of the dead or at which human bodies have been buried, and known as
Donalda Cemetery namely:



10.

11.

12.

13:

14.

15.

16.

-NW Section 32, TWP 41, RGE 18, West of the 4th.

—=

Donalda Gemetery

“Council” means the Council of the Village of Donalda.

“Dead” means the exclusive right to use a Lot in Donalda Cemetery, as described in the
said document for burial of human remains.

“Foot Marker or Secondary Marker” means Markers installed to mark an interment on a
Lot that already has a Primary Monument or Marker.

“Flowering Ornamental” means any perennial, annual, and bi-annual flowering plants.
The planting of Flowering Ornamentals is not permitted.

‘Grave or Grave Site” means an excavation or closure, occupation of a Lot or the burial
of human bodies or cremated remains.

“Grave Decorations” means anything placed in or adjacent to a Grave for memorial
purposes.

“Indigent” means a person without means, support, or known relatives requiring Burial at
Burial at the Donalda Cemetery.

“Interment/Burial” means the ceremonial service of the burial of human bodies or
cremated remains, the lowering of the human remains or cremated remains into the
Grave.

‘Lot” means a parcel of land for the purposes of a Burial or Interment in the Cemetery.
One Lot may have one casket burial and up to 3 urn interments, or, if no casket is
buried, 4 urn interments. A Lot will normally be 5 feet by 10 feet.

“Marker” means a flat structure of granite, marble, concrete, metallic materials, bronze or
other material approved by the Village of Donalda for memorial purposes placed on any
Grave level with the base.

“Monument or Monuments™ means pillow or upright structure including a Base or
memorial of bronze, granite, marble, metallic materials, or other material approved by
the Village of Donalda for memorial purposes which projects above the surrounding
ground.

“Outer Burial Receptacle” means a container commonly referred to as a Burial Vault,
Grave Liner, or Grave Box, placed in the grave to house the casket and is capable of
withstanding the weight and pressure of the earth above and surrounding the receptable.
Only concrete Outer Burial Receptacles are permitted.



17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,
25.

26.

“Owner” means the person or persons responsible who purchased a Lot or Lots in the
Cemetery. If a Lot Owner dies, the ownership of the Lot passes to their heirs, next of kin,
or responsible persons who are deemed to be or claim to be responsible for the upkeep
of a Lot, Lot and Marker, Monument in the Cemetery.

“Perpetual Care” means the preservation and maintenance of the Cemetery and
grounds perpetuity.

“Perpetual Care Fund” means all funds received by the Village of Donalda from the
Perpetual Care Fee for the purpose of providing perpetual care and named the Donalda
Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund.

“Plan” means a group of Blocks as shown on the map of the Cemetery in record in the
Village Office.

“Regular Working Hours/Day” means 9:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday and Tuesday, not
including holidays observed by the Village of Donalda.

“Resident” means a person who has resided within the Village of Donalda immediately
preceding his or her death or his or her application to purchase a Lot.

“Short Notice Burial” means an application for Interment which was not received by the
Village of Donalda within the notification period as per Section F.2.c. of the Bylaw.
“Village” means the Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta.

“Village's Chief Administrative Officer (CAO)" means the person duly appointed by the
Council as the Village’s Chief Administrative Officer (CAO) of the Village of Donalda and
shall include any persons designated by the Village’s Chief Administrative Officer (CAQO)
to carry out his or her duties.

“Woody Ornamental” means any trees, shrubs, creepers, and climbers. The Planting of
Woody Ornaments is not permitted without prior written approval from the Village of
Donalda.

Requlations:

No person shall further subdivide or alter a Lot, Block, or Plan in any manner at variance
with the subdivision plans on record in the Village Office except by special written
permission by the Village Council.
The Village has the sole management of the affairs of the Cemetery and this Bylaw may
be amended from time to time by the Council. The Village’s CAO or his/her designate
shall have charge and be responsible for the care and maintenance of the Cemetery,
according to the provisions of this Bylaw and amendments thereto.
The Village shall have Lots available for the Burial of human remains at all times.
The Lots, Blocks, and Plans in any section of the Cemetery shall be laid out in
accordance with generally accepted Cemetery practices.
Cemetery Grave Decorations
The Village of Donalda realizes the sensitivity that cemetery Grave Decorations may
create. However, maintenance, care, and long-term enjoyment of the Cemetery is
held to high standards to satisfy the needs of relatives and visitors to the Cemetery.
As such the safety of the public and the Village of Donalda staff is held in high
priority. Many Grave Decorations can be safety hazards to employees using



maintenance equipment such as weed whips and lawnmowers, and to bystanders in

the Cemetery.

a) On aregular basis throughout the year staff shall inspect and remove from Lots
in the Cemetery all non-permitted plantings, shrubs, and Grave Decorations.

b) Grave Decorations placed at the Cemetery shall conform to the following
guidelines:

I)  Memorials such as candles, statues, decorative flags, stuffed animals,
balloons, vases, tin cans, buckets, solar lights, or any other materials that
are permanently attached to the monument or marker are permitted.
However, such memorials shall be removed by Cemetery personnel
without notice if not permanently attached to the Monument or Marker.
Attachments to the Base must be approved by the Village of Donalda.

ii)  Artificial flowers, including the holder are only permitted if permanently
contained within the Monument or Marker. Artificial flowers, including the
holder not permanently contained within the Monument shall be disposed
of without notice. Attachments to the Base must be approved by the
Village of Donalda.

i)  Fresh cut flowers are permitted on Graves. However, they will be
removed by Cemetery staff without notice if they become unsightly,
wilted, or wind strewn.

iv)  No flowers or Grave decorations shall be removed 5 days prior to or after
Mother’s Day, Father's Day, Easter, Labour Day, Thanksgiving,
Remembrance Day, and Christmas Day.

v)  Glass Grave Decorations of any kind will not be permitted and will be
removed by Cemetery personnel without notice.

vi)  Plantings of any kind are not permitted on Graves and will be removed
without notice.

vii)  The village shall not be held liable for lost, misplaced, removed, or broken
Grave Decorations or for damage caused by the elements, thieves,
vandals, or by causes reasonably beyond its control. The Village reserves
the right to regulate the method of decorating Lots and the right to remove
any Grave Decoration without notice so that a uniform beauty of the
Cemetery may be maintained.

6. The Village shall have the right to remove fences, borders, railings, walls, hedges,
copings, and other enclosures now in existence as it may deem advisable after thirty
(30) days notice of its intention to do so has been given to one of the following:

a. To the last known address of the Owner of the Lot;
b. To the Lot Owner's relatives if the owner is deceased;
c. Published in a newspaper circulated in the Village if the relatives are unknown.

7. \Whenever the Owner of a Monument or Marker neglects to make the required repairs or
alterations within thirty (30) days after receiving notice from the Village to do so, the
Village shall have the power to repair such Monument or Marker and charge the cost
thereof to the Owner.



10.
11.

12.

13.

No person shall disturb the quiet or good order of the Cemetery by noise, improper
conduct, or otherwise and the Village shall have the right to deny access or remove from
the Cemetery any person who contravenes this section.

Employees of the Village are not permitted to do any work for Lot Owners except upon
order by the Village's CAQ.

No person shall turn loose, allow to go at large or feed any animals in the Cemetery.
Vehicles in the Cemetery shall travel only on the roadways provided for the purpose and
shall not travel at speeds greater than 5 km per hour.

No person shall pick flowers, break or injure any tree, shrub, or plant, or write upon,
destroy, deface or damage and memorial, fence or structure within the Cemetery
grounds.

No person shall plant any Woody Ornaments or Flowering Ornaments on the Lots.
However, if a person wishes to provide a plant for the Cemetery, arrangements with the
Village can be made for planting in an appropriate location.

Lots:

. The Plans or Subdivision of the lands made available by the Village for Burial purposes

now on record in the Village office, together with all subsequent Plans of Subdivision of
such lands approved by the Council of the Village, shall be the Plans of the Cemetery
herein referred to and all Interments shall be made and records be kept by the Village's
CAO in accordance with such Plans. Copies of all such Plans shall be available for
inspection free of charge at the Village Office during Regular Working Hours.

The Village’s CAO and/or Assistant CAO shall supervise all sales of Lots and Interments
in the Cemetery.

The Village shall, upon payment by any person to the Village of the full price of any Lot,
furnish such person with a receipt for the sum paid and a transfer of such Lot to such
person or to such other person as such person may appoint by the issuance of a Deed.
The Village shall sell Lots in the Cemetery upon the purchaser paying in advance the
amounts set out in Schedule “A” which is attached to and forms part of this Bylaw.

In the case where a Lot is inadvertently sold twice, the first sale notification received by
the Village shall be considered valid.

Lots shall not be resold to any other party; however, Lots may be transferred from one
family member to another family member but no transfer shall be valid unless such
transfer is duly registered with the Village.

Notwithstanding Sub-section 5 of this Section, the owner of an unoccupied Lot may
return it to the Village and shall be entitled to a refund of 85% of the current fee of the
Lot, as per Schedule “A”, including the Perpetual Care Fee at the date of return.

All persons who purchase Lots or have Lots transferred to them are responsible for all
charges in connection therewith.

Perpetual Care:




. A Perpetual Care Fee will be added to the purchase price of all Burial and Cremation
Lots.

. The Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund shall be established for the future care of the
Cemetery.

Perpetual Care to be supplied by the Village shall not include the care, maintenance,
upkeep, repair, or replacement of any Monument or Markers which has been placed in
the Cemetery.

. Tax deductible donations will be accepted and held in the Donalda Cemetery Perpetual
Care Fund.

. When Lots are sold back to the Village, the perpetual care fee shall be refunded in
accordance with Section D(7).

. Interments:

No Interment or Burial shall be made in the Cemetery until the provisions of the Public
Health Act and Vital Statistics Act of the Province of Alberta have been compiled with,
and with any regulations issued thereunder.

No Interments shall be permitted in the Cemetery unless a proper Burial Permit is
produced by the party applying for the Burial. All applicants for Burial/Interment shall be
made to the Village Office during Regular Office Hours.

a. Interments and Burials are permitted between May and October inclusive.
Interments and Burials are prohibited between November and April.

b. All applications for Burial or Interment shall be made at least 16 Regular Working
Hours (2 full Regular Workdays) before the Interment. An application made
beyond Regular Working Hours shall be deemed to be made/received by staff at
the Village Office at the beginning of the following Regular Working Day.

¢. An application for Burial/Interment which does not comply with the appropriate
notice above is considered a Short Notice Burial Application. The Village
reserves the right to refuse a Short Notice Burial Application should the Village
determine it is unable to perform the required Interment preparations in the
requested time frame. Provided the Village can perform the necessary Interment
preparations with the short notice period , the application will be accepted,
however, and additional Short Notice Burial Extra Fee and/or Overtime will be
charged as per Schedule “A” which is attached to and forms a part of this Bylaw.

. All orders for Interment in the Cemetery shall be signed by the Owner of the Lot in which
such Interment is to be made, or the local representatives of such Owner, except in the
case of the Funeral Homes who have entered into an agreement with the Village
whereby the said Funeral Home agree to be responsible for all Interments ordered by
telephone, fax, or otherwise. No Interment shall be permitted until the forms provided by
the Village have been completed and given to the Village's CAO or designate.

In the case of Casket Burial, the funeral director shall be responsible for the
arrangements of opening and closing the Lot, the supply and operation of lowering
devices, and the supply and placements of mats, wreaths, flowers, etc. around the Lot.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

; .8

18.

In the case of an urn Interment, the Village of Donalda shall be responsible for the
arrangements of opening and closing the Lot and the placement of mats around the Lot.
Interment shall be made only between the hours of 8:00 am and 6:00 pm. Opening and
Closing fees for services are set forth in Schedule "A" which is attached to and forms a
part of this Bylaw.

No Casket Grave shall be less than six (6) feet in depth from the surface of the
surrounding ground. No Grave for the Burial of cremated remains shall be less than
eighteen (18) inches in depth from the surface of the surrounding ground.

Outer Burial Receptacles, as per Section B(16), for coffins or caskets shall be used for
all Burials.

Before an Interment is made in any Grave, an application in writing shall be made to the
Village and all fees and services as set forth in Schedule “A" which is attached to and
forms part of this Bylaw shall be paid by the applicant.

A charge for overtime will be payable by the applicant for any Burials requiring Village
employees to remain after Regular Working Hours as set forth in Schedule “"A” which is
attached to and forms part of this Bylaw.

The Village of Donalda must be notified if Cremated remains of another person may be
in the casket at the same time that Interment takes place.

Cremated remains, to a total of four may be interred in a Lot. Where a casket is placed,
a maximum of three urns may be placed. The Village shall furnish Lots in the Cemetery,
without charge, for the bodies of indigent persons or for unclaimed bodies of deceased
persons in accordance with Provincial Legislation.

All locations of Interment shall be determined at the time of Burial as per the next
available Lot. An additional three (3) Lots may be purchased and reserved at this time.
Graves for the purpose of Interments shall be opened and closed only by persons
employed by the Village of Donalda or by a Funeral Home representative.

The Funeral Home shall be responsible for lowering the casket and the placement and
removal of “greens”. The Funeral Home representative shall be present until the Outer
Burial receptacle is closed.

Whenever a Lot is held by two or more persons, an order for Interment in such Lot or
any part thereof will be accepted by the Village from any one of the said persons or their
personal representative.

No person shall accept any fee or reward for the Interment of any body in a Lot of which
such person is the Owner, or over which he /she exercises any power of control.

No Lots shall be used for any purpose other than Burial grounds for human bodies, and
the cremated remains of human bodies.

. Disinterment

A written order from the Owner of the Lot and a Permit for the disinterment or removal of
a body from the Provincial Medical Health Officer must be provided and approved by the
Village of Donalda prior to disinterring a body.

The Owner of the Lot, Permit Holder or Provincial Medical Officer requesting the
disinterment, shall be responsible for cost of the disinterment process including post Lot

7



cleanup, to be done by a qualified company or person(s) only during Regular Work
Hours, to the satisfaction of the Village of Donalda.

. Care of Lots, Monuments, and Markers:

To obtain the best landscape effects, it is essential that the Village oversee the general
care of the entire cemetery performed by a representative appointed by the Donalda
Cemetery Club, The Owner(s) of Lots shall observe all rules and regulations passed
from time to time by the Village for keeping Lots in order.

No person shall be permitted to perform any work on any Lot except with the written
consent of the Village. The Village will mark the dimensions of the Lot. All levelling,
seeding of grass and sodding work shall be done by the Village or a representative
appointed by the Donalda Cemetery Club.

Fences, railings, walls, enclosures, copings, hedges, woody ornamentals, flowering
ornamentals, in or around the Lots are prohibited. Coverings or slabs placed over any
Lots are prohibited.

The Donalda Cemetery Club shall, from time to time, report to the Village of Donalda the
condition of any Monument or Marker which is in disrepair/uneven and it shall be the
duty of the Owner of such Monument or Marker to repair the same, without delay to the
satisfaction of the Village. The Village of Donalda shall contact the Owner.

Whenever any Owner of a Monument or Marker neglects to make the required repairs or
allegations, after being given due notice by the Village. The Village shall allow a period
of thirty (30) days to elapse after which time, it shall have power to repair or remove
such Monument or Marker and charge the cost thereof to the Owner which may be
recovered as a debt from the Owner to the Village.

Installation/Repair or Replacement of Monuments & Markers:

All persons employed in the construction, erection and maintenance of monuments or
markers, whether employed by the Village or not, shall be subject to the direction and
control of the Village.

. All firms or individuals wishing to place a new Monument or Marker or repair/replace a
Monument or Marker must first obtain a permit from the Village of Donalda. A Monument
Permit must be completed and returned to the Village Office before any work is
undertaken. The Monument Permit is Schedule “B” attached to and forming part of this
Bylaw. All persons erecting, repair or replacing Monuments or Markers shall ensure that
the surrounding areas are left in the same condition as found. It is understood that
payment on the Monument Permit Fee shall be in lieu of the Business License required
by the Village.

No Monuments or Markers shall be erected, repaired, or replaced on Saturdays,
Sundays, or Holidays unless permission in writing has been granted by the Village of
Donalda.

The foundation shall be provided by the Owner which allows for the installation of a
Monument or Marker. The foundation is to be level, flush with the ground and made of



concrete or any other material approved by the Village of Donalda. The foundation shall
be at least four (4) inches in depth. The foundation shall extend not less than four (4)
inches in any direction from the base of the upright monument or flat marker. The
dimension of the foundation for a marker shall be 24"X48” for a single Lot, and 24"XS6"
for a double Lot, and 18"X24" for a Secondary Marker.

5. Upright Monuments shall not exceed forty (40) inches in height, forty (40) inches in
length, and sixteen (16) inches in depth. Flat Markers shall not exceed one (1) inch in
height, forty (40) inches in length, and sixteen (16) inches in depth.

6. Secondary or Foot Markers are required to identify urn Interment remains if not
otherwise identified on the primary upright marker. This secondary marker shall not
exceed ten (10) inches by sixteen (16) inches. The marker is to be flush with the ground
and made of concrete or any other material approved by the Village of Donalda.

l o |
I 1
I i w
~ 16"
il 21l
La
[
a0" iome o= !
Maximum Flat Marker Dimensions
Y ]:“" —
l* ] 4 L
[«
I | I
] 48" ! I vy
Maximum Upright Monument Dimensions Maximum Secondary Marker Dimensions

7. The base of all Monuments or Markers should be firmly secured to the foundation. The
foundation must be adequate to carry the weight of the Monument or Marker. All
foundations for Monuments or Markers shall be confined within the boundaries of the
respective Lots. All Monuments and Markers shall be placed on solid ground and shall
be in line with other Monuments or Markers in that section on the Cemetery.

8. No Monuments or Markers shall be placed, replaced, or repaired from November 1st to
April 30th inclusive.

9. All work of any description shall cease while a Funeral or Interment is being conducted
nearby. All trucks, equipment, and workers shall withdraw from view from the location of
the Funeral Service.

10. The Village may refuse the placement of any Monument or Marker which may otherwise
conform to the Regulations of this Bylaw but is not in keeping with the general
appearance of the Cemetery.



11. Any Monument or Marker not conforming to the Bylaw specifications shall be removed
by the Village following a thirty (30) day notification to the Owner and/or installation
company and will be held for sixty (60) days by the Village.

12. The Village shall not be liable for damages resulting from the theft, vandalism, or
damage, whatsoever caused to Monuments or Markers erected upon a Lot. The Village
will not be responsible for any errors resulting in Monuments or Markers being designed,
or the description on the face being inaccurate.

13. At the time of purchase of a Monument or Marker provision should be considered to
record any additional future Interments on the same Monument or Marker. Refer to
Sections F(11) to F(13) inclusive.

J. Penalty:

1. Any person who destroys, damages, defaces, or writes upon any Monument or Marker
or other structure or object in the Cemetery in contravention of Section C Regulations, of
this Bylaw shall be guilty of an offense, and liable upon summary conviction to a line of
not less than five hundred dollars ($500.00) and to a total of not more than two
thousand, five hundred dollars ($2,500.00) plus all costs of restoration and in default of
payment to imprisonment for a period not exceeding six (6) months.

2. Any person who commits a breach of any of the other provisions of this Bylaw shall on
conviction for such breach, be liable to a penalty of not less than one hundred dollars
($100.00) and not exceeding two thousand dollars ($2,000.00) exclusive of costs, or in
the case of non-payment of the line and costs imposed, to imprisonment for any period
not exceeding sixty (60) days.

3. The Village will pay a reward of one hundred dollars ($100.00) to any person for
information that will lead to the conviction of any person committing a breach of this
Bylaw.

K. Provisions for Rules and Regulations:

1. The Village’s CAO may make interpretations of rules and regulations, not inconsistent
with this Bylaw for the effectual carrying out of this Bylaw and for the efficient
management, control, and regulations of the Cemetery.

L. Severability:

1. Should any section or part of this Bylaw be found to have been improperly enacted or
ultra vires, for any reason, then such section or part shall be regarded as being
severable from the Bylaw and the Bylaw remaining after such severance shall be
effective and enforceable as if the section found to be improperly enacted had not been
enacted as part of this Bylaw.

Bylaw 696 is hereby repealed.

10



This Bylaw #731/20 Cemetery Bylaw shall come into force and effective upon third and final
reading.

Bylaw #731/20 was given first reading and passed in open council duly assembled in the Village
of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 20" day of October 2020.

Bylaw #731/20 was given second reading and passed in open council duly assembled in the
Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 20" day of October 2020.

Unanimous consent for third and final reading was given this 20" day of October 2020.

Bylaw #731/20 was given third and final reading and passed in open council duly assembled in
the Village of Donalda, in the Province of Alberta, this 20" day of October 2020.

MAYOR

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

11



N B I
L. e N

ST NS Esls. . § B S ) Bl e B e
dr =il n B .an'sear i = 7 el e




GST is to be charged on all items except Monument Deposit Fee.

BYLAW 731-20

Schedule ‘A’
Cemetery Fees

DESCRIPTION FEE
Cemetery Lot $100.00
(Resident Past/Present & Family Ties to Donalda)
Cemetery Lot (Non-Resident) | $300.00
Urn Interment Fee _ $150.00
Short Notice Burial Extra Fee $100.00

+ $40.00 per overtime hour of staff
(minimum 2 hours) |

Weekend/Holiday Interment Fee $250.00
Perpetual Care Fee $200.00
Snow Removal for Seasonal Burials X $400.00
Monument Deposit Fee $300.00




LT B J-I-—I-l-l-—-'.-

-r-.-l--a—---.-.-l.auﬂ

e - - e — . - -.l' -
i B [

el === B

- e
"‘“:# e mabitheent . -
'.|'-' o = o
I-I'Iﬂ--'-—'-l'l'l
e el e m— = = sl sasmm—— . o

- Emm = a _q: ‘-.ﬂll

L } -

B L
LR B (N P




Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Parkland Regional Library 2021 Proposed Budget
Agenda Number: 5.13 Village Business

Background Information:

The Parkland Regional Library Board submits their proposed budget prior to
November 15 for consideration to the parties within the agreement. From this
budget the proposed per capita requisition for the upcoming year is identified. If
council supports the proposed budget, council must by resolution, approve the
budget as presented.

The proposed 2021 budget has proposed a zero increase to the municipal per
capita requisition. The requisition will remain at the 2020 level of $8.55 per
capita.

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

2021 Operating Budget

$1966.08

Recommended Options:
To approve the PRL Proposed 2021 Budget as presented.

Motion brought by Council:




LN - e - L YL e et )

NPl I N ) D SR M - LU ey = e

1 PTG [ oy L L .J.HH |.—|.
B LY. B N T i L e r.h_

1-HI-I

1 sl = I f F--- n 1 n rl.l '-.II

- ———I-'-I-II-II—I—I-I-I-I.-I-I-I.I-I-I-I-I—-'-I-q-I——q-—-—

—_ -
- e——m— = OB B T S S— e S S—— ———  Sm—— — -Ii— Er—- ; - .-




5.13

Speaking Notes for the PRLS 2021 Budget

For 2021, there is a zero increase to the municipal per capita requisition. The amount will
remain the same as in 2020, at $8.55

Generally speaking, PRLS budgets are prepared with conservative estimates. Revenue is
estimated at its minimum level and expenditures are estimated at their maximum level.

PRLS' budget projections for 2021 use the information supplied by the Public Library Services
Branch, Alberta Municipal Affairs. For 2021, we project the provincial operating grant to regional
systems will remain at $4.70 per capita and $5.55 per capita for the rural library service grant.
We also assume that grant levels will be based on 2016 population statistics.

At the end of the budget documents you will find the Budget Supplement. The largest planned
purchase is for computer hardware from the Technology Reserve estimated to be valued at
$197,400. By approving the budget, the board has approved these transfers to and from
Parkland's reserve fund accounts.

For further details on Parkland’s 2021 budget, please refer to the notes included in your budget
package.

Parkland's Director, Ron Sheppard, is available to speak to your council or administration
regarding the budget upon request. Please contact Parkland if you have any questions. We can
be reached at 403-782-3850 or by email at operations@prl.ab.ca






11
1.2
1.3
1.4
1.5

21
22
23
24
25
2.6
27
28
2.9
210
2.1
212
213
2.14
215
2186

247
2.18
2.19
2.20
2.21

31
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9
3.10
3.1
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
317

Proposed 2021 Budget
PARKLAND REGIONAL LIBRARY

Income

Provincial Grants

First Nations Grant

Membership Fees

Alberta Rural Library Services Grant
Interest Income

TOTAL Income

Support Materials & Services Directly to Libraries
Alberta Rural Library Services Grant
Allotment Funds issued to Libraries
Cataloguing Tools

Computer Maint.Agree. Software licenses
eContent Platform fees, Subscriptions

FN Provincial Grant expenses

Freight

Internet Connection Fees
Marketing/Advocacy for Libraries
Member Library Computers Allotment
Outlets - Contribution to Operating
Periodicals

Postage /Postage Reimbursement to libraries
Supplies purchased Cataloguing/Mylar
Vehicle expense

Workshop/Training expense

PRL Circulating Collections

Audio Book

eContent

Large Print

Programming Kits

Reference

TOTAL Support Materials & Services Directly to Libraries

Cost of Services

Audit

Bank expenses

Bank Investment Fees
Building-Repairs/Maintenance
Continuing Education
Dues/Fees/Memberships
Insurance

Janitorial/Outdoor maintenance expense
Photocopy/Printing
Publicity/Trade Shows
Salaries

Salaries - Employee Benefits
Supplies/Stationery/Building
Telephone

Travel

Trustee expense

Utilities

TOTAL Cost of Services

TOTAL Expenses (library materials & cost of service)

Surplus/Deficit
AMOUNT PER CAPITA REQUISITION

5.13

Present
Budget
2020 2021
990,831 990,831
145,602 145,602
1,868,987| | 1,881,316
428,738 428,738
35,000 32,000|
3,469,158 | 3,478,487
428,738 428,738
247,916 249,546
3,000 3,000
192,967 197,690
53,700 53,700
78,839 78,839
6,500 1,800
14,400 14,400
5,000 5,000
65,580 66,010
800 800
1,100 1,100
9,500 4,500
25,000 25,000
46,000 46,000
14,000 14,000
3,500 3,000
47,500 47,500
10,000 10,000
1,500 2,000
4,500 4,500
1,260,040] | 1,257,123
15,200) 17,400
2,000 2,000
4,500 4,300
18,000 18,000
20,000 20,000
11,500 11,750
17,200 18,500
32,500 32,500
7,000 7,000
6,500 4,100|
1,599,769) | 1,607,281
351,949r 354,497
30,000 30,036
12,000 12,000|
12,000 9,000
32,000 34,000i
37,000 39,000
2,209.113I 2,221,364
3,469,158] | 3,478,487
o] 0
8.55| 8.55







Village of Donalda
Request for Decision (RFD)

Meeting: REGULAR MEETING

Meeting Date: October 20, 2020

Originated by: CAO Vallet

Decision Title: Municipal Operating Support Transfer
Agenda Number: 5.14 Village Business

Background Information:

Through the MOST, the government of Alberta and the Government of Canada
are providing funding to support municipalities which have experienced
significant operating impacts due to the COVID pandemic. Funding will be used
for incremental operating costs incurred due to COVID response and restart as
well as other operating losses or deficits incurred because of COVID impacts on
revenue and operations. This funding is provided through two separate
allocations: general operation and public transit support.

-Eligible Expenses include:
-Personal Protective Equipment
-Supplemental Cleaning

-Support for Vulnerable Populations
-Replacement of Reduced Revenue

Discussion/Options/Benefits:

Administration has been in conversation with grant advisors to explore options to
ensure compliance with funding eligibility. Many of the eligible expenses are not
areas Donalda has experienced adversity because of COVID 19.

One area difficult to manage is staff safety because of the narrow hallway where
the public is served. There is no ability to manage 2-meter social distancing
putting staff and public at risk. The grant advisor has confirmed that a renovation
of our municipal space is an eligible expense.



Administration has sourced quotes for the renovation. Contractor were
instructed the work must occur between December 16, 2020 for a Jan 4, 2021
reopening.

Source of Funding/Estimated Costs

2020 MOST Funding S 27,176.00
Chad Hildebrant $19,162.50
Block Construction being submitted to AdministrationThursday, October 15th

Recommended Options:

Motion brought by Council:




5.4

Chad Hildebrandt
email:chad.a.hildebrandt@gmail.com
cell: 587-322-9000

RR#1 Ferintosh, Alberta

Estimate

Invoice No.
Date: October 13, 2020

Bill To: Kristy Vallet
Company: Village of Donalda Contact Name:
Contact Number: 1-403-740-6923

Description of Work Material Price Subtotal
1.Removal of Pony Walls and extend floor to ceiling $2,000.00

2.Install 36" commercial grade Birch door with steel Jamb| $850.00

3. Install 48x36 opening towards entrance door with 48x30
tempered glass (glass price with trim) $450.00

4. Install steel roll up door on exterior of 48x36 opening $895.00

5. Install counter top and trim out 48x36 opening $3,325.00

6. Install 2-22" cabinets with 3 drawers each.

84" Countertop to achieve total desk with of 84"

(working space of 40")(cabinet/countertop price) $2,300.00
(maple shaker doors/birch boxes/laminate counter)

7. Removal of carpet. Install new subfloor to accomadate

new Vinyl Plank flooring (45/sqft)(370 sqft) $1,480.00
8. New baseboard and door casing $350.00
9. Paint common area and back office space $2,500.00

10. Install new lighting and optional plugins (price may va| $1,600.00




11. Install timbers/stone/lighting around customer service opening

(48%36) on public side of wall. $2,500.00

Note: Filters and dust collection systems will be put in place to prevent dust from

getting into the town displays.

Construction method: 2x4 wood framing with 1/2" Gypsum wallboard. Mud/tape sealed

with primer. Paint color of choice

Any applicable permit fees not included in quote

Subtotal $18,250.00
GST @5% $912.50

Grand Total $19,162.50

Payment Terms
Payments made out to 2201416 Alberta Ltd.

E-Transfer to Chad.a.hildebrandt@gmail.com
Password: Input Invoice number



Municipality

MOST General

Operating
Component

| mosT General
1' Qperating -
Tourism
Component

MOST Transit
Component

Previously
Allocated MS]
Operating
Funding

Total Funding

—/I6ONALDA

WEMBLEY $158,509 $0 $0 $24,183 $182,692
WESTLOGK $521,622 $0 $0| $165,275 $606,797
WHITECOURT $1 ,038,247 $0 $0 $88,893 $1,127,140
Villages ;
ACME $71,122 $0 $0 $49,126 $120,248
ALBERTA BEACH $108,082 $0 $0 $22,385 §130,467
ALIX $79,324 $0 $0 $10,443 $98,767
ALLIANCE $20,594 $0) £0 530,314 $50,908
AMISK $25,657 $0 $0 $35,195 $60,852
ANDREW $48,035 $0 $0 $37.317 $85,352
ARROWWOQOD $25,961 $0 $0 $35,545 561,506
BARNWELL $100,892 $0 $0 $64,213 §165,105
BARONS $39,529| 50 $0 548,655 $88,084
BAWLF $47,741 $0 $0 $37.026 364,757
BEISEKER $87,931 $0 $0 $20,162 $108,003
BERWYN $59.477 $0 $0 $67,970 §127,447
BIG VALLEY $40;339 $0 $0| $40,6544 $69,883
BITTERN LAKE §27,277 $0 $0 $21,672 $48,849
BOYLE $08,665 $0 $0 $42,181 $140,848
BRETON $63,123 $0 $0 $31,811 $94,934
CARBON $55,629 $0 $0 541,062 596,601
CARMANGAY $30,315 $0 $0 $28,137 §56,452
CAROLINE $56,845 $0 $0 $65,478 $122323
CEREAL $16,240] $0 $0 $26,045 $42,285
GHAMPION $37,099 $0 $0 $46,366 $83,465
GHAUVIN $39,934 $0 $0 $40,080 $89,023
CHIPMAN $32,745 $0 $0 $20,670 $62,415
CLIVE $77.400 $0 $0 $35,810 $113,210
CLYDE $48,541 $0 $0 $57,464 $106,005
CONSORT $76,818 $0 $0 $53,077 $131,895
COUTTS $29,808 $0 $0 $28,015 §57,823
COWLEY $26,163 $0 $0 $26,043 $52,206
CREMONA $49,959 $0 $0 $28,002 $77,961
GZAR $25,454 $0 $0 $34,989 $60,443
DELBURNE $95,323 $0 $0 $61,645 $156,968
DELIA $26,872 $0 $0 $26,403 $63,275
DEWBERRY $0 $0 $33,460 $57,204
( $27,176 ) §0 $0 $36,662 $63,838
DONMELLY N—535631] $0 $0 $48,737 $88,368
DUGHESS $114,866 $0 30 $71,462 5186,328
EDBERG $20,290 $fl $0 $29.956 $50,246
EDGERTON $48,035 $0 50 $56,907 $104,842
ELN ORA $35,175 $0 50 $44,543 $79,718
EMPRESS $20,695 $0 $0 $30,630 $51,225
FOREMOST $69,781 $0 $0 $43,323 $103,104
FORESTBURG $93,602 $0 $0/ $101,222 $194,824
GIROUXVILLE $34,264 $0 $0 $43,470 §77,734
GLENDON $54,921 $0 $0 $40,930 $95,851
GLENWOOD $36,908 $0 $0 $31,607 $68; 605
HALKIRK $18,341 50 $0 $26,175 $42,516
HAY LAKES $55,123 $0 50 $40,913 $96,036
HEISLER $21,201 £0 $0 $30,851 $52,052
HILL SPRING $21,404 $0 $0 $23,616 $45,020
HINES CREEK $40,036 $0 $0| $49,120 389,156
HOLDEN $40,441 $0 50 $33,359 $73,800
HUGHENDEN $29 608 50 $0 $38,983 368,589
HUSSAR $24,239 $0 $L’i $25,031 3-19.2?0
HYTHE $88,741 $0 $0 $58,073 $146,614
INNISFREE $27,581 $0 $0 $37,050 $64,631
IRMA $57,766 0 $0 $42,219 $99,975
KITSCOTY $103,829 £0 $0 $66,088 $169,917
LINDEN 508,842 £0 $0 $39,019 $127,861
LOMOMD $21,809 $0 $0 $31,475 $53,284
LONGVIEW $36,087 $0 $0 $17.178 $63,265
LOUGHEED $30,922 $0 $0 $40,377 $71,299
IMANNVILLE $68,842 $0 $0 £96,522 §185,364
September 2020

Classification: Public

Page 3/ 6



MOST General Previousl
: MOSTGshsral Operating - MOST Transit ‘ Allocated n.fm
Municipality Operating Tourl ¢ : o tin Total Funding
Component ourism omponent pera_ g ‘
Companent Funding

MARWAYNE $74,823 $141,186
MILO $0 $0 §14,833 $29,048
MORRIN $29,302 $0 $0 $38,713 $68,015
MUNSON $24,442 50 $0) $25.211 $49,653
MYRNAM $39,327 $0 $0 548,411 $87,738
NAMPA $41,858 $0 $0 $17,526 $59,384
PARADISE VALLEY $23,125 $0 $0 $32,718 $55,843
ROCKYFORD $36,998 $0 $0 $31,668 $68,666
ROSALIND $24,037 $0 $0 $33,685 $57,722
ROSEMARY $45,039 $0 $0 $53,985 $89,084
RYCROFT $66,971 $0 $0 $47,209 $114,180
RYLEY $53,908 $0 £0 $62,732 $116,640
SPRING LAKE $75,780 $0 $0 $19,975 $95,755
STANDARD $40,744 $0 $0 $17,336 £58,080
STIRLING $133,498 $0 $0 $139,783 $273,281
VETERAN $29,100 $0 $0 $38,473 $67,573
VILNA $34,365 $0 $0 $43,568 $77,933
WABAMUN $74,059 $0 $0 $19,377 $93,436
WARBURG $82,564 $0 $0 $90,530 $173,004
WARNER $42,770 $0 $0 $51,842 $94,612
WASKATENAU $27,986 $0 $0 $26,939 $54,925
YOUNGSTOWN $20,504 $0 $0 $30,299 $50,893

Summer Villages ! |
ARGENTIA BEACH $7,734 £0 $0| $5,292 $13,026/
BETULA BEACH $6,620) $0 $0 $3,814 $10,434
BIRCH COVE $9,657 $0 $0 $5,217 $14,774
BIRCHCLIFF $16,847 $0 $0 $10,934 $27,781
BONDISS $16,138 $0 $0| $8,953 $25,001
BONNYVILLE BEACH $13,506 $0 $0 $7,646 $21,152
BURNSTICK LAKE $6,519 $0 $0 $3,795| $10,314
CASTLE ISLAND $6,013 $0 $0 $3,337 $9,350
CRYSTAL SPRINGS $10,164 30 $0 $6,448 §16,612
GHOST LAKE $13,303 $0 50 $7,832 $21,135
GOLDEN DAYS $21,201 $0 $0 $10,042 $31,243
GRANDVIEW $16,544 $0 $0 $9,374 $25,918
GULL LAKE $22,822 $0 $0 $9,723 $32,545
HALF MOON BAY $9,253 $0 50 $5,492 $14,745
HORSESHOE BAY $12,392 £0 $0 $6,818 $19,210
ISLAND LAKE $28,087 $0 50 $10,037 $38,124
ISLAND LAKE SOUTH $11,177 $0 30 $6,237 $17,414
ITASKA BEACH $7,329 $0 30 $4,366 $11,695
JARVIS BAY $26,568 $0 $0 $11,114 $37,682
KAPASIWIN $6,013 $0 $0 $3,615) $9,628
LAKEVIEW $8,038 $0 $0 $4,461 $12,489]
LARKSPUR $9,455 $0 $0 $5,523 $14,978
MA-ME-O BEACH £16,128 $0 $0 $9,480 $25,618)
MEWATHA BEACH $14,113 $0 $0 $8,339 $22,452
NAKAMUN PARK $14,721 $0 $0 $8,322 $23,043
NORGLENWOLD $32,644 50 $0 $11,893 $44,537
NORRIS BEACH $8,848 §0 $0 $5157 $14,005
PARKLAND BEACH $20,493 $0 $0 $9,432 $29,925
PELICAN NARROWS $20,290 $0 $0 $9,223 $29,513
POINT ALISON $6,013 $0 $0 $3,482 $9,495
POPLAR BAY $15,430 $0 $0 $9,395 $24,825
ROCHON SANDS $13,708 $0 $0 §8,254 $21,962
ROSS HAVEN $21,201 $0 30/ $9,174 $30,375
SANDY BEACH $33,150 $0 $0 $9,338 $42,488
SEBA BEACH $22,113 $0 30/ $10,867 $32,980
SILVER BEACH $11,582 $0 $0 $7,210 $18,792
SILVER SANDS $21,201 $0 $0 $9,157 $30,358
SOUTH BAPTISTE $11,683 $0 $0 $6,477 $18,160
SOUTH VIEW $11,784 $0 $0) $6,511 $18,295
SUNBREAKER GOVE $13,202 30 $0 $9,078 $22,280
SUNDANCE BEACH $12,392 $0 $0 §7,351 $18,743
SUNRISE BEACH $18,670 $0 $0 $8,518 §27,188
SUNSET BEACH $9,962 $0 $0 $5,720 $15,682)
September 2020

Classification: Public

Page 4/ 6



CAO Report October 20, 2020

Sidewalks completed. Asphalt will need to be deferred until 2021 due to the temperatures we
are experiencing

Vandalism is being investigated. Two youths identified and RCMP will communicate any
findings. Due to the age of the youths, charges may not be laid

MAP final submissions completed prior to the Oct 1 deadline. Two area of compliance still need
to be corrected that cannot happen until 2021 taxation and 2020 Audited Financial Statements.
The back of the Village of Donalda’s Tax Notice and Property Assessment must state clearly how
to request a receipt for payment. As well the Audited Financial Statement must list the number
of Designated Officers under the Salary and Benefits disclosure. We have received
communication from the Deputy Minister providing Donalda an extension until June 15, 2021.
Shop roof to start October 19, 2020.



I L
Il T . _J-_

ey Sl el B Tl eyl ey == p o
I B B B = T L
—' I"I-I"'!:I'I'-I"'I'F e m = amiee w2 s
- S L .-..l_l.ll.l.l.l._.n.l

-—'3==|-"I'-"|='-la-.-=ii- P

BN 4 | ) L L. - . o . i —

Y i e, B .

e




